Notice & Agenda — Mississippi Valley Library District
Board of Trustees Meeting
June 17, 2024 at 6:30 PM

On-Site at the Collinsville Memorial Library, 408 W. Main St., Collinsville, IL 62234
Via Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83168764682?pwd=voMn6HpIDepAOHNMTeKW2xHBV7jcaj.1
Meeting Agenda

1. Call to Order and Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
3. Public Input
Public comment policies as approved and included in the Board of Trustees Bylaws can be found online
at https.//mvid.orq/pdf/2024/MVLD%20Bylaws%20as%200f%202.12.2024.pdf
4. Friends of the Library Updates
Trustee Comments
6. Consent Items
a. Approval of Minutes
i. Regular Board Meeting of May 21, 2024
ii. Finance Committee Meetings of May 29, 2024 and June 5, 2024
Communications
Administrative Reports
d. Finances
i. May 2024 Expenses by Vendor, Profit & Loss, and Funds Balances
ii. Gift Fund Transactions
iii. FY2024 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
iv. Profit & Loss Previous Year Comparison
e. Committee Reports
i. Finance
ii. Personnel
iii. Fundraiser
7. Unfinished Business
a. Discussion and Adoption of FY2025 Budget
8. New Business
a. Discussion and Adoption of Ordinance 24-04 Meeting Dates, Times, and Locations for FY2025
b. Informational: Financial Ordinances Calendar for FY2025
c. Discussion and Possible Approval of Quotes to Replace Fairmont City HVAC Rooftop Unit(s)
d. Review of Serving Our Public 4.0 Chapter 8
9. Closed Session
a. Closed session, if necessary, for any lawful exemption pursuant to Section 2(c) of the lllinois
Open Meetings Act
10. Action for Items Discussed in Closed Session
a. Action(s), if necessary, for any lawfully exempt matter discussed in closed session
11. Adjournment

N

b

o T

The Mississippi Valley Library District is subject to the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act. Individuals with
disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who require certain accommaodations in order to allow them to observe and/or
participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities, are required to contact
the library administrator (618-344-1112) promptly to allow the Mississippi Valley Library District to make reasonable
accommodations for those patrons.



MINUTES of the MISSISSIPPI VALLEY LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING

DATE: May 21, 2024
TIME: 6:30 PM
PLACE: Fairmont City Library, Fairmont City, IL

Call to Order
Jeanne Lomax, President, called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM.

Roll Call
Trustees present:
Jeanne Lomax, President
Ginny York, Vice-President
Lisa McCormick, Secretary
Kathy Murphy, Trustee

Trustees absent:
Cathy Kulupka, Treasurer
Mark Schusky, Trustee
Ana Romero-Lizana, Trustee

Also present:
Kyla Waltermire, Executive Director
Matt Harris, Assistant Director

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Input

The following public spoke at the meeting:
DeeAnna Beckham, CUSDParents4Change
Rachel Fleming

Ian Ashcraft on behalf of Michael Treece
Ron Jedda

Friends of the Library
- Book Sale June 21 and 22, 2024.
- The Friends donated $1,100 to the MVLD for summer reading supplies and presenter
fees.

Consent Items
A motion to approve Consent Items in their entirety was made by McCormick and seconded by
York.



Approval of Minutes —Regular Board Meeting of April 15, 2024
Communications: Received one email
c. Administrative Reports

ep

Executive Director:
- Diane Wolfe will be retiring May 30, 2024 after 23 % years of service.
- Waltermire will be on leave June 8-16, 2024.
Assistant Director: no update.
d. Finances — some discussion occurred.
e. Committee Reports — No reports.
A roll call vote was taken on the motion to approve consent items:
Jeanne Lomax — Yes
Lisa McCormick - Yes
Kathy Murphy - Yes
Ginny York - Yes
Yes- 4, No — 0, Abstained — 0, Absent — 3
Motion carried.
Unfinished Business
None.
New Business
a. Approval of Designation of Vehicle Surplus
-2002 Ford Windstar and 2008 Pontiac G6 will be designated as surplus and put up for

sale.

McCormick motioned and Murphy seconded to approve the recommendation to
designate the 2002 Ford Windstar and 2008 Pontiac G6 as surplus.

A roll call vote was taken on the motion:
Jeanne Lomax — Yes
Lisa McCormick - Yes
Kathy Murphy - Yes
Ginny York - Yes

Yes- 4, No — 0, Abstained — 0, Absent — 3



Motion carried.

b. Review and Adoption of FY2025 Non-Resident Fee
-Some discussion occurred regarding the eligibility of non-residents.

McCormick motioned and York seconded the adoption of the FY2025 non-resident fee
of $82.00/household using the general mathematical formula, and including the
provision of free non-resident cards to all students under the age of 18.

A roll call vote was taken on the motion:

Jeanne Lomax — Yes
Lisa McCormick - Yes
Kathy Murphy - Yes
Ginny York - Yes

Yes- 4, No — 0, Abstained — 0, Absent — 3
Motion carried.

c. Discussion of Meeting Dates, Times, and Locations for FY2025
- Waltermire requested that the meeting for January and February be moved to Tuesday
following the holiday (3 Tuesday) instead of the second Monday of the month. This
would give her more time to get information together for the meeting.
- It was discussed as to whether the meetings should be moved to third Tuesday of the
month instead of the third Monday, alleviating the need to change meeting days for
holidays.
- Waltermire will present a few versions of the meeting dates ordinance at the June
meeting.

d. Presentation and Feedback on Draft FY2025 Budget
- Waltermire reviewed the proposed budget for FY2025, going through both Income and
Expenses.
- Discussion occurred, clarifying items in the budget.
- A Finance Committee meeting will be scheduled to further discuss the proposed
FY2025 budget.

e. Review of Serving Our Public 4.0 Chapters 7
- Discussion occurred regarding requests for new books.

Closed Session — None.
Action for Items Discussed in Closed Session — None.

Adjournment



A motion was made by York and seconded by McCormick to adjourn.
A voice vote was taken on the motion.
Jeanne Lomax — Yes
Lisa McCormick - Yes
Kathy Murphy - Yes
Ginny York - Yes
Yes- 4, No — 0, Abstained — 0, Absent — 3

Motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 7:44 PM.



MINUTES of the MISSISSIPPI VALLEY LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING

DATE: May 29, 2024
TIME: 4:30 PM
PLACE: Community Room, Collinsville Library, Collinsville, IL

Call to Order
Committee member Lisa McCormick called the meeting to order at 4:32 PM.

Roll Call
Committee members present:
Cathy Kulupka, Committee Chair (arrived at 4:39 PM)
Lisa McCormick

Also present:
Jeanne Lomax, Ex-officio member
Kathy Murphy, Trustee
Ginny York, Trustee
Kyla Waltermire, Executive Director
Matt Harris, Assistant Director

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Input
The following members of the public spoke:
e Mike Aden

Trustee Comment
Jeanne Lomax requested that the current FY’s budgeted amounts & actual income/expenses be
added to the budget spreadsheet.

Unfinished Business

New Business
a. Review of FY2025 Draft Budget
-Waltermire explained the FY2025 Draft Budget and answered questions regarding the
budget.
- The Finance Committee will meet Wednesday June 5, 2024 to continue discussion.

Closed Session — None.



Action for Items Discussed in Closed Session — None.

Adjournment
A motion was made by McCormick and seconded by Kulupka to adjourn.

A voice vote was taken on the motion;

Cathy Kulupka — Yes
Lisa McCormick - Yes

Yes- 2, No — 0, Abstained — 0, Absent — 0

Motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 5:24 PM.



MINUTES of the MISSISSIPPI VALLEY LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING

DATE: June 5, 2024
TIME: 4:30 PM
PLACE: Community Room, Collinsville Library, Collinsville, IL

Call to Order
Committee Chair Cathy Kulupka called the meeting to order at 4:30 PM.

Roll Call
Committee members present:
Cathy Kulupka, Chair
Lisa McCormick

Committee members absent:
Jeanne Lomax, ex-officio member

Also present:
Kyla Waltermire, Executive Director
Matt Harris, Assistant Director

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Input - No comments.
Trustee Comment — No comments.

Unfinished Business
a. Review of FY2025 Draft Budget
- Waltermire explained a few income adjustments to be made for the budget presented at
the June 17 regular board meeting.
- There was some discussion about how known expenses would be reflected in the budget
and about the transfer of funds from the General Fund to the Reserve Fund.

Kulupka motioned and McCormick seconded to recommend the budget to the full Board
with the modifications mentioned by Waltermire.

A roll call vote was taken on the motion:
Cathy Kulupka — Yes
Lisa McCormick - Yes



Yes- 2, No — 0, Abstained — 0, Absent — 0
Motion carried.
New Business — None.
Closed Session — None.
Action for Items Discussed in Closed Session — None.

Adjournment
A motion was made by Kulupka and seconded by McCormick to adjourn.

A voice vote was taken on the motion:

Cathy Kulupka — Yes
Lisa McCormick - Yes

Yes- 2, No — 0, Abstained — 0, Absent — 0

Motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 4:52 PM.



;@l}gfﬁ Gmai! Kyla Waltermire <kylaw@mvld.org>

Re: regarding children's section
1 message

Kyla Waltermire <kylaw@mvld.org> Fri, Jun 7, 2024 at 9:59 AM
To: Christa Vetter <ifliakyte@yahoo.com>

Hello Christa,
Thank you for your patience while | addressed several urgent, time-sensitive matters.

| respect that you feel compelled to speak up about a matter that concerns you. That is your right as a citizen of the United
States and it is a right that | honor.

| again assure you that all of our children's Easter religious books were put on display. These were separated from the "bunnies
and eggs" books - perhaps that's why you didn't notice them.

I understand why you want something to change in the library's operations. What you continue to ask for, though, boils down to
requesting that the library intentionally ignore laws that it is obligated to uphold. | don't expect anyone to like this fact, but not
liking it doesn't change the circumstances that the library has to operate under. Unfortunately at this point | feel our
conversation has come to an impasse, although | remain open to new suggestions.

Regards,

Mx. Kyla Waltermire, MS LIS (she/her - What's this?)
Executive Director

Mississippi Valley Library District

408 West Main Street, Collinsville, IL 62234

P: 618-344-1112 ext. 201

F: 618-345-6401

On Thu, May 30, 2024 at 7:46 AM Christa Vetter <ifliakyte@yahoo.com> wrote:
While | understand the legalities and you have had a system that has worked for 150 years however there needs to be a
change somewhere. | need to know what the library is actively doing in order to come up with a solution. This system isn't
working anymore because during the 150 years it was working trans was considered a mental disorder up until 2013 when
they changed that. | can't sit back in idle and continue to watch this grooming effect take place. Something must be done.
Would you sit back and allow grooming if it was pedophilia grooming? | promise you that is what's next if nothing is being
done. It’s not the children requesting these books it's adults so what’s preventing an adult from using this system to “identify ”
as a child and creating a book with pedo characters and calling it a children’s book in order to groom children? Would you
truly sit back and allow this? That is why I'm writing these letters. If we don’t speak up, if we don’t do something now then we
are heading down a dangerous path and | for one won't be responsible for what's to come. What are you doing? What is the
library doing to help protect our children? | need to know what solutions are being brought forth. Not excuses as to why it's
being allowed. Please share this response with the board along with a response.

Thank you,

Christa Reed

P.S.

| was at the Collinsville library during Easter and there were no Christian Easter displays. Like | said, bunnies and eggs are

not Christian it's worship to Ishtar. Do better!!!

Sent from my iPhone

On May 24, 2024, at 3:46 PM, Kyla Waltermire <kylaw@mvld.org> wrote:

Hello Christa,

Thank you for your follow-up comments.



| understand where your statement about putting certain items in a separate section is coming from. You want
to be able to control what your children have access to, and as a parent | completely understand that. This is,
unfortunately, one of those areas where the desire to parent your children in the way you deem best comes into
friction with the legalities of public government. Legally, the act of moving books to a designated area or limiting
access to them solely based on a specific point of view or on the books' inclusion of protected classes as
designated by discrimination laws can be (and has been) defined as "viewpoint discrimination." There is
actually a lawsuit currently underway in Florida regarding this exact matter.

I'd like to offer a point of clarification regarding where our books are shelved. The religious books are cataloged
in the 200-299 call number range. They are not cataloged in the same class as this book, nor would they be
under the strict requirements of cataloging. Dewey Decimal Classification has been around for almost 150
years; the rules regarding what call numbers to assign are deeply ingrained and don't change very often. It just
happens to be that the social sciences class {designated with call numbers in the 300-399 range) was assigned
to follow the religion class (200-299 range) at some point in the past. We don't have enough space to divide the
call numbers into separate areas, so out of necessity they flow from one into the other. That's why the end of
the 200s and the beginning of the 300s are in the same shelving bay - not because anyone is intentionally
putting items where they don't belong.

To answer your question about what kinds of books were on display for Easter, all of the children's religious
Easter books we own were on display. We do the same for Christmas. Also, during your visit there was a
religious book on display directly next to the book you are concerned about. There are currently two more
religious books presented face-out in the same shelving area we've been discussing. Hopefully this allays any
lingering concerns you have about whether or not the library represents multiple perspectives in regards to what
is placed face-out.

| hope that these explanations help to clarify how public libraries operate and what legal requirements we have
to comply with as a public body. | realize that this is one of those situations where, even if we understand where
each other is coming from, the library ultimately has the responsibility to make sure it is in compliance with
applicable laws above all else.

Regards,

Mx. Kyla Waltermire, MS LIS (she/her - What's this?)
Executive Director

Mississippi Valley Library District

408 West Main Street, Collinsville, IL 62234

P: 618-344-1112 ext. 201

F: 618-345-6401

On Thu, May 23, 2024 at 2:39 PM Christa Vetter <ifliakyte@yahoo.com> wrote:
Thank you for reaching back out to me. While | understand you serve a diverse range of people with different
interests so | can understand the legalities in the matter in having these materials on the shelves however,
you can have these materials without displaying it in minors faces. Or if you must display it there should be a
specific section for it so parents can be aware to keep their children safe away from it. But to put that kind of
material in the religious section and then randomly put a few other books makes it seem like that was
purposefully done just so it can be put there. | understand why the mythology books were placed there
because that is a religion called Hellenism. The worship of Ancient Greek gods and spirits. So, it seems to me
that whoever is in charge of the book call numbers is doing this intentionally by squeezing “how to be a friend”
and “how to address bullying” in the mix.

Also, in my previous letter to you | never mentioned “Christian materials” not being displayed. | mentioned
“The Bible” not being displayed. But since you insisted to go there and state that you do display “Christian
materials” by displaying Easter and Christmas | must inform you that there is a difference between secular
Easter and Christmas and Christian ones. Easter eggs and bunny’s are actually pagan worship to the
goddess Ishtar and nothing about that is Christian. | won’t even get into Christmas. But | assure you that
Santa Clause is not a representation of Christianity. So, | must ask what type of actual Christian
representation did you display for Easter and Christmas exactly? Was there a nativity scene displayed? So,
again | will ask if you wouldn’t display THE BIBLE why is this material being displayed? To me it seems
extremely biased on what is being displayed and being extremely pushed onto the children. That is what is
appalling! If a mother is confused about her identity and wants to confuse her child too then she has every
right to. She can look for those books just like | have to look for my children. Little children do not need to be
exposed to material like this unless it's up to the parents. Just like deciding what films your children are
exposed to. Parents shouldn't have to worry that their child will ask them what trans is because they saw that
word displayed in the children’s library. It is my choice if | want to have that conversation with my children or
not. And by you putting it on full display for my child to see you are taking that right away from me and other



parents who agree with me. If you could please share this letter with the board as well along with a response |
would greatly appreciate it.

Thank you,

Christa Reed

Sent from my iPhone

On May 22, 2024, at 3:48 PM, Kyla Waltermire <kylaw@mvld.org> wrote:

Hello Christa, and all those represented in your message,
Thank you for bringing up your concern. I'd like to try to address your comments.

First and foremost, | understand that this item is distasteful to you based on your beliefs. |
respect your beliefs. What follows is shared in hopes that it will help you understand the
complex legalities under which the library operates, as well as to clarify our policies and
practices based on both these legalities and the practical aspects of library operations.

As a public library, we serve a diverse range of people with equally diverse interests and

needs. By extension, our collections reflect the diversity of our communities. This means that
some of our materials will be of interest to you, while others are not. Some materials you may
even find appalling, while others may be appalled by the materials you appreciate. Because the
needs represented by our communities are so broad, it is the library's policy that each person
has the right and responsibility to choose what is best for them and with the understanding that
choosing for oneself does not infringe on the intellectual freedom and First Amendment rights of
others to choose for themselves. In a similar vein, library staff who oversee collection
development cannot base their selection of materials on their own personal beliefs as this would
create a lopsided collection promoting one point of view above others. There are very real legal
implications for limiting collections based on a particular point of view. In fact, just this year
some libraries have been sued successfully for excluding or restricting access to certain types
of materials due to what is considered "viewpoint discrimination" - we certainly don't want to be
spending our taxpayer's money on something like that.

You raised a concern that religious materials - particularly Christian materials - are not displayed
by the library. That is an incorrect assumption. Christian materials as well as materials with
Christian themes are put on display throughout the year. In fact, the children's department had
two Easter displays this year and the library always has Christmas displays, too.

You correctly noted that this book is located on a shelf above some (although not the majority)
of the juvenile religious books. While this is true, the shelves below this book also hold books
about Greek and other world mythologies, how to prevent or address bullying, how to be a
friend, and so on. The book's call number is in the 305 section, which is part of the call number
range for the shelves located below it. It is the library's practice that books on top of the shelves
are selected from the shelves immediately below it. They are not moved around to other areas
of the collection as this practice tends to cause confusion in locating the items.

I'd like to reiterate that the library does not promote or endorse any particular point of view or
set of beliefs. To that end, this book is one of about 30 currently on top of the shelves in the
children’s nonfiction section and one of 50+ on top of the shelves throughout the children's
floor. It is the only one of those 50 that addresses LGBTQIA+ topics. This, from the library's
perspective, does not constitute a promotion of a particular point of view.

| realize that you may still have concerns about this item and its placement on the children's
floor. Please feel free to contact me with any additional concerns you may have.

Regards,

Mx. Kyla Waltermire, MS LIS (she/her - What's this?)
Executive Director

Mississippi Valley Library District

408 West Main Street, Collinsville, IL 62234

P: 618-344-1112 ext. 201



F: 618-345-6401

On Sun, May 19, 2024 at 3:58 PM Christa Vetter <ifliakyte@yahoo.com> wrote:

Dear Library Director,

My name is Christa and | just moved back into Collinsville and recently visited the library with
my two children and was surprised to see a prominently displayed LGBT book in the
children’s area of the library. To my even bigger surprise it was displayed directly above the
religious books. Last | checked being Transgender is not a religion. So, with that being said,
why am | seeing this type of materiel being shoved not only in my face but our children’s
faces. Considering that it was displayed next to a Buddhism book and since | doubt you
would ever prominently display the Bible this also felt like a slap in the face. It honestly
saddens me that these types of books are being promoted in our children’s library. And using

: tax dollars to do so. After talking with others about this, that also live in Collinsville, they
agreed and asked to be included in this letter. Please share this letter with the board and |
would like to hear a response.

<22C07A3BE87B4039B7BA38F0268B867A.jpg>

 Thank you,

- Christa Reed

The names that asked to be included:
: Carlos Reed,
* Katherine Almeida

Joao Almeida

Darnell Stierwalt
. Paul Hinton

" Karen Hinton

Sent from Mail for Windows



Report Covering May 2024

Kyla Waltermire, Executive Director

Building and Grounds Updates

e A&H replaced the valves for the Pan fountain. Funding for the project is covered by a designated gift

specifically for the care and upkeep of the fountain.
o Additionally, there is another leak in the fountain’s plumbing. Maintenance staff are trying to track
down the source so repairs can be undertaken.

* Maintenance staff cleaned all the carpets and rugs in CM and FC.

e Two of CM'’s security cameras stopped working. Service reps replaced them on May 16.

e Maintenance staff continues to finish the security door for the FC secure room. The masonry work and
shifted, off-square prior door frame made this work particularly challenging, but it is close to completion.

Circulation and Collection Updates
e The MVLD libraries continue to help Caseyville Library cardholders while the Caseyville Library is closed for
construction. MVLD libraries are helping to place and fill holds, check items in and out, and create or renew
Casevyville Library cardholder accounts.
e The Baker & Taylor leasing program has started. This program will be evaluated for a year before deciding
if it will continue.

Grant Updates

e 2023 Thinking Money for Kids Program Kits — The MVLD has been awarded one of these kits. Kits will be
distributed in summer 2024 to be used between Sept. 1, 2024 and Dec. 31, 2025.

e FY2024 IL Reading Council Grant — Work on this grant with the Children’s Dyslexia Center continues.

e FY2023 Per Capita Grant — The MVLD was awarded $48,794.48 for this grant, with eligible expenses being
applied between July 1, 2023 and June 30, 2024.

e FY2024 Per Capita Grant - The MVLD’s award letter just arrived. Funds were approved in the amount of
$49,125.29, which is about $330 more than the prior few years. The lllinois State Library explained that
there was a slight fund surplus after the grant awards were originally calculated, so the awards were
recalculated to spread out the surplus.

e FY2024 PNG Grant —The final grant activity took place in April. Work is underway on the final quarterly
report and reimbursement request, with a full project report to be submitted early in the next fiscal year.

e FY2025 PNG Grant — The grant application was submitted in April. No update.

e Walmart Spark Good Grant — The Library submitted an application to start a community garden at the
Collinsville Library and to expand the garden at the Fairmont City Library. $2,600 is requested for this
project.

Meetings, Outreach, and Professional Development
e May 1 - Attended informational meeting about IHLS’s proposed automated materials handler system
purchase.
e May 6 — Led ILA Public Policy Committee meeting; attended ILA Advocacy Committee meeting
e May 7 — Met with local rotating farmers market reps re: holding the market at the Fairmont City Library.

CM = Collinsville Memorial Library
FC = Fairmont City Library



May 2024 — MVLD

¢ May 8 — Covered Baby Boogie (1.00 hour).

e May 9 - Attended Collinsville Faith in Action meeting.

e May 14 — Covered Preschool Storytime (1.00 hour); attended HR Source meeting re: new FLSA exemption
rules {1.00 hour CE).

e May 15 - Met with Freegal rep.

e May 16 — Attended ILA Executive Board meeting; attended webinar about staff succession planning (1.25
hours CE).

e May 20 — Covered the children’s floor and main desk {2.00 hours).

e May 21 - Attended Collinsville Chamber of Commerce meeting.

e May 22 — Met w/ a trustee; met w/ historical museum employee.

e May 28 — Attended Collinsville Chamber of Commerce Coffee Talk.

e May 31— Covered main desk (1.50 hours).

Marketing and Promotions Updates

e The City of Collinsville is creating a new resident welcome kit for new utility service customers. The MVLD
is contributing materials to this kit.

e Activities highlighted on social media included: lots of information about summer reading activities; a
mobile DMV visit; take & make crafts; the Fairmont City health fair; and Diane Wolfe’s retirement.

e The MVLD participated in #GiveSTLDay by sharing a call for donations.

e New arrivals, themed displays, giveaways (such as current copies of /llinois Rules of the Road), Collinsville
history tidbits, and information about library services {such as the Aqua Park Passes) continue to be
promoted on social media.

¢ Flyers & social media posts are being translated into Spanish with help from Library Clerk Nathaly Lamas-
Marquez.

Miscellaneous
e The lllinois General Assembly passed a budget that included lowering the percentage at which a library’s
treasurer must be bonded from 50% to no less than 10%. The bill was introduced by Sen. Erica Harriss in
collaboration with the lllinois Library Association. The Public Policy Committee, a committee | chair until
the end of June, set this as one of the Association’s legislative priorities for the current fiscal year. | senta
thank-you card to Sen. Harriss in appreciation of her support.

Program Updates and Other Dates of Note
e The MVLD is closed June 19 for Juneteenth and July 4 for Independence Day.
e The “Read Renew Repeat” summer reading activities are underway! Please register if you haven’t yet done
so. Activities continue through the end of July. There are reading and checkout challenges for all ages:
o Kids (birth to entering grade 4) will receive small prizes for registering and tracking their reading
time to achieve progress goals. Upon completing a whole tracking sheet, the kid will be entered
into a drawing for Cardinals tickets.

CM = Collinsville Memorial Library
FC = Fairmont City Library



Staff Updates

May 2024 - MVLD

Teens and tweens (entering grades 5-12) are challenged to check out items throughout the
summer. After a tracking sheet is completed, the participant will be entered into prize drawings.
Participants can complete up to three tracking sheets for three chances to win.

The challenge for adults (age 18+) is set up the same way as the teen/tween challenge, with
different prizes.

Some of the special activities and shows going on over the summer at both MVLD libraries include:

0 0O 0O 0 0O 0O O 0O O O

Mindful Monday Painting activities, alternating weekly between kids and teens

A Maker Club for teens and adults

Kids’ cooking classes

Upcycled/recycled materials craft activities for all ages

Get Outside Photo Challenge — June 30 to July 31.

No-Sale Yard Sale - June 29 at 10:00 AM - 2:00 PM at CM and July 6 at 10:00 AM - 4:00 PM at FC
4™ of July Party Poppers Kids Craft — all day July 3 at CM and FC

Composting — July 6 at 3:30 PM at Willoughby Farm (teens and adults)

Slime Time — July 10 at 6:00 PM at CM (teens)

Soap Making Class — July 20 at 2:00 PM at CM (teens and adults)

Treehouse Wildlife Center’s ambassador animal show - July 20 at 2:00 PM at FC and July 27 at 2:00
PM at CM.

...and more! Check out our full lineup at https://mvld.org/collinsville calendar and

https://mvld.org/fairmont calendar (also attached to this report).

Office Coordinator Diane Wolfe retired on May 30. We thank Diane for over 23 years of service to our
community and wish her well in this next phase of life.

| am reviewing internal candidates to take over the position vacated by Wolfe.

Marketing Coordinator Terry Pierson is the new vice-chair/ chair-elect of the Reaching Forward South

Conference Committee.

CM = Collinsville Memorial Library
FC = Fairmont City Library



Statistical Summary
5/1/2024 12:00:00 AM - 5/31/2024 11:59:59 PM

Grand Totals

Bibs w/ltems Bibs w/o Iltems Authority

Global 1,618,924 50,139 769,357
Active
Bibs w/ltems Items Items Withdrawn Patrons Active Staff Workstations
Branch Specific 72,129 75,912 66 18,330 31 27

Check Outs Borrowers Check In Overdue Items Checked In Staff Overrides

7,452 1,099 5,579 995 0

Holds Placed Holds Satisfied Holds Cancelled

2,558 2,324 544

Bibliographic Authority Items Patrons

Added by Branch 23 0 414 82

Added by Other n/a n/a n/a n/a
Deleted by Branch 0 0 252 2
Deleted by Other n/a n/a n/a n/a

N Ao e et e e e |
New Charges Money Collected Refunds NET Amounts Waived Credits
$5,683.26 $228.16 $0.00 $228.16 $4,905.42 $0.00

Total Outstanding Fines - As of 6/5/2024 1:24 PM

$134,983.93

Logins Online Registrations Holds Placed Holds Cancelled
2,277 2 1,478 186

6/5/2024 1:24 PM Page 1



CM May 2024

DATE PROGRAM / EVENT / PROMOTION # ATTENDED
May Activity Packet 70
May Coloring Pages 50
May Computer handouts 35
May Take and Make Crafts 106

5/1/24 Senator Harriss Traveling Office Hours 4

5/1/24 Baby Boogie - Librarian's Favorites- Children's(Theresa) 33

511124 3d Printer Night (Ciara) 1

51724 Yoga Time! 7

5/2/124 St. Peter and Paul Fieldtrip 63

5/4/24 Meditation at the Blum House 10

5/4/24 Free Comic Book Day! 90

5/4/24 Star Wars May the 4th be with you Crafts- Children's 74

5/4/24 Cross Stitching Club (Leslee) 2

516/2024 Body Sculpting 6

5/7/24 Morning Yoga 11

57124 Basic Computer Skills: Basics of Excel spreadsheets (Katy R) 3

517124 Preschool Storytime - Children's (Theresa) 21

57124 The Many Lives of Kal Penn: An "lllinois Libraries Present” 1

Event

5/8/24 Baby Boogie - Children's(Theresa) 20

5/8/24 Graphic Novel Club (Ciara) 3

5/8/24 Acoustic Jam with the Collinsville Ramblers 14

5/8/24 Yoga Time! 1

5/9/24 Webster life skills class fieldtrip 18

5/9/24 Lego Building Challenge Club -Spring Card Challenge 21

5/9/24 Daytime Book Club 4

5/9/12024 Free Tutoring- Children's 2

5/11/24 Meditation at the Blum House 10

5/11/24 Mother's Day Crafts- Children's 4

5/11/24 Cross Stitching Club (Leslee) 2

5/13/24 Body Sculpting 6
5/14/24 Morning Yoga 9
5/14/24 Preschool Storytime - Children's (Theresa) 21
5/14/24 Metro East Every Survivor Counts Table 0
5/15/24 Baby Boogie - Children's(Theresa) 7
5/15/24 Open Gaming (Ciara) 2
5/15/24 Yoga Time! 7
5/18/24 Cubing at the Library 12
5/18/24 Meditation at the Blum House 5
5/18/24 Cross Stitching Club (Leslee) 2
5/18/24 History and Genealogy Club (Leslee) 5
5/20/2024 Body Sculpting 8
5/21/24 Morning Yoga 15
5/121/24 DMV Mobile Unit 42
5/21/24 Preschool Storytime - Children's (Theresa) 22
5/22/24 Baby Boogie - Children's(Theresa) 44




CM May 2024

5/22/24 Yoga Time! 4
5/23/2024 Family Evening Storytime (Theresa) 5
5/23/24 Meditation at the Blum House 6
5/25/24 Cross Stitching Club {Leslee) 2
5/25/24 Berenstain Bears Family Tree Program- Children's 18
5/28/24 Morning Yoga 9
5/28/24 Preschool Storytime - Children's (Theresa) 30
5/29/24 Baby Boogie - Children's(Theresa) 8
5/29/24 Evening Book Club 7
5/29/24 Yoga Time! 17
OTA 999

Children Ages 0-5 Synchronous: 205 attendance, 9 events
Children Ages 0-5 Self-Directed: 50 attendance, 1 events

Children Ages 6-11 Synchronous: 101 attendance, 6 events
Children Ages 6-11 Self-Directed: 74 attendance, 1 events

Young Adults Ages 12- 18 Synchoronous: 18 attendance, 4 events
Young Adults Ages 12-18 Self-Directed: 0 attendance, 0 event
Adults Ages 18+ Synchronous: 229 attendance, 29 events

Adults Ages 19+ Self-Directed: 35 attendance, 1 event

General Interests Synchronous: 0 attendance, 0 events

General Interests Self-Directed: 266 attendance, 3 event




6699 8eELvE SGECS 0 S6¢ 0 0€¢ oL 0 8 8 S8 ort ‘s|ejoL

ye-un(
819 769€ 598Y LT 174 09 T T ot T vZ-Aein
1€9 6682 08TS (474 12 19 € (A yeudy
veL (32%3 5925 1€ (4" £9 T 1 S 1T br-ew
629 981¢ SETY 6T 1 85 4 LT €2 vT-9°d
115 2642 szov 1€ €2 <9 1 T 3 (4} yz-uer
1747 1952 0LYE [44 [4" s 1 8 01  €z-9°d
L9S 4133 STZY 62 0z 69 € Ol  €T-MON
1L €89¢ 80.S 8¢ 87 [4: 12 8 1T €210
84S 7961 (3354 14 9z 69 1 LT 9T gg-das
2€9 LEVE 8975 ot 0t A1) 1 1 6 0z  gz8ny
59 LELT v62s €T 12 99 1 ralil)
SUOISSdg 13uno) Jajuno) s3|qe sajqeuiniay so|q so|qewndy QAN Ag sd|ge sdjqeuinioy so|qe so|qewin’dy Q1AW Aq Jiuoy
J19indwo) JooQ loo@ uiniay-uon 9Je1S BUIN1DY-UON D1BIS U[-T11 POAIIIAY UIN}dY-UON 9]e1S UuIn}ay-uoN 21€e1S u| - paysanbay
W SPISIND  JuoJd D °1els  Jono- T 2EISUI-  BINQIAIN  sIsanbay 21835 40 INO - T1I 3€IS Ul - TN 111 BIA QAN sway|
J0IN0-111  EBIAQIAW T EBAQIAIN Aq payddng T JonO-TI  EINGIAW  EBIAQTIAIN 18 paAIaday #2101
ein AIAIN Aq palddng  Aq paijddns sway# Jo#lelol  eAQIAIN e paAIRdaY  1e paniaday swa)| #
Aq payddng Swd| # swo)y| # 1€ poA|2I9Y swiay| # SWwdy) #
sway| # sway #

xs|x'siels 11| ¥2-€¢



Board Report June, 2024
Matthew Harris — Assistant Director — Fairmont City Librarv
Center

Grants, awards, donations, and special stories:

The Cinco de Mayo Health Fair brought in some 150 from the community for free health
screenings and produce giveaways.

QOutreach and education:

May 3- Met with United Congregations of the MetroEast Representative
May 7- Webinar with Go! International Representatives

May 14- Attended Latino Roundtable Meeting

May 21- Webinar with Southwestern Illinois Broadband Ready team
May 21- Attended MVLD Board Meeting

May 29- Attended MVLD Finance Committee Meeting

May 30- Webinar with Go! International members

May 31- Meeting with Northstar Digital Literacy Representative

Building and Grounds:

Zeke has continued the installation process of the security door
The garden area has been cleaned up and ready for Garden Club to begin
Quotes have been requested for new HVAC units

Programming:

May 11- Cinco de Mayo Health Fair
May 28- Summer Reading Program starts

Stats:

May

Days Open: 25

Door Count: 2357
Computer Users: 307
E-Book Questions: 0
Homebound Delivery: 0




FC May 2024

DATE PROGRAM / EVENT / PROMOTION # ATTENDED
5/1/24 Kids Corner 8
5/4/24 Star Wars May the 4th be with you Crafts- 8
Children's
5/6/24 Kids Corner (Theresa) 5
5/6/24 Mondays Fun-Day 4
5/7/24 | The Many Lives of Kal Penn: An "lllinois Libraries 1
Present" Event
5/8/24 Kids Corner 9
5/8/24 Garden Club 4
5/9/24 DMV Mobile Unit 9
5/11/24 | Cinco de Mayo Feria de Salud Hispana (Hispanic 150
Health Fair)

5/11/24 Monday Fun Day 12
5M11/24 Mother's Day Crafts- Children's 0
5/13/24 Mondays Fun-Day 18
5/20/24 Mondays Fun-Day 5
5/21/24 Answers on Aging 1

Children Ages 0-5 Synchronous: 21 attendance, 3 events

Children Ages 0-5 Self-Directed: 0 attendance, 0 events

Children Ages 6-11 Synchronous: 39 attendance, 4 events

Children Ages 6-11 Self-Directed: 8 attendance, 2 events

Young Adults Ages 12- 18 Synchoronous: 0 attendance, 0 events

Young Adults Ages 12-18 Self-Directed: 0 attendance, 0 events

Adults Ages 19+ Synchronous: 11 attendance, 3 events

Adults Ages 19+ Self-Directed: 0 attendance, events

General Interests Synchronous:154 attendance, 2 events

General Interests Self-Directed: 0 attendance, 0 events




08'9Lv$ wawdinb3:se|ddng juswdinba -osI g +20z/62/S0 sseidx3 ueouswy
19°08¢€% ao10:salddng $8|qewnsuoo / sajddns 8010 "osIy ng +z202/62/S0 $894dX3 ueouBWY
ssaldx3 uesdwy
19°26.°c$ SIONITTI NIY3NYV J0} jejoL
92°'09¢c$ Aouos|gisannNn (¥1+01) 2130818 HY g +20¢/1e/S0 SIONITTI NIHINY
LV'€GZS seg) (elnmeN:saniinN (£00€8) seb Hg g +20Z/12/S0 SIONITTI NIHINY
rAd T4 Ayo1309|3:s811IN (50009) WY 10| Buptied Joopino DTND g +¢02¢/12/S0 SIONITTI NTHINY
62'690'2$ Ayouyos|3:saniiN (900+0) 2139812 OIND g +¢0¢/1¢/S0 SIONITTI NFHIWY
29'1€2% se9) [einieN:seniiin (000€£2) se6 OTND g +20¢/1¢/S0 SIONITTI NFHINY
50'62.% Auolgo9|3: s8N (0€110) 21430318 D104 g +¥20¢/1¢/S0 SIONITTI NIHIAY
Q0'¥2L$ seo) |ednjieN:ssHiaN (6¥110) seb 0104 g +¢0c/1e/so SIONITTI NIHIAY
SIONITTI NIYINVY
*ou| ‘Buluonipuod
00'G69°L$ Jiy %9 Bunesy s19q|y 10} |eJOL
-ou| ‘Buiuoiipuo)n
00'669°L$ Bulpjing:seolaag soueusiule|y eoueusjUlRW BAneIUBAaId Bupds $Z0Z/vL/S g +20g/1c/So dry g BunesH siaqy
au| ‘Bujuopuo)
11y 19 Bunesy siaqly
LELLLS 292N ueply Joj |ejo1
LeLLLS auwlj ped:salelegi|suuosiod e 38y $202/01/S0 98]yoIN ueply
93JyON ueply
Buyoenuon
00'sL8‘c$ |estuey23 H'YY 104 |[BJ0L
'saq - sainypuadxy
00'69¢'c$ uopeuo(q:sainypuadxg SO UIBIUNOJ U 10} SBABA ||Bq ¢ PRJE|dal - 19860 # 9I0AU| g +202/12/S0 Bunoenuo) |eds1ueyosiy HYY
pa)sa) ‘pejeisulal
00°0SV$ Buipjing:seo1AIag aoueUBIUIRA ‘sligap jo paues|o dwnd - yo 6ulob Wwie|e 18masg - £L0080 # 9910AU| ma veoz/1e/so Bunoenuos |eoIUBYIBN HBY
Bunoesuon |esiueYISN HRY
3dAL
LINNOWY JAVYN 71N4 LINNOJJV NOILdIYOS3A/ONIN NOILOVSNVYSL 31vad EA

veoz Ae
[leyaq Jopua Aq asuadx3

ousig Aelqr As|leA 1ddississiy



00'62$ 9oy salddng ¥202/¥2/S perep abueyoxe 8|N0q £8.r8698C # S210AU| g +coc/6z/So swaysAg enby
G6'9% aolyorsal|ddng 89} |ejusl A|yjuoW | L LHZELSE # SDI0AU| g $202/12/S0 swajsAg enby
00'62$ soyO:salddng ¥202/¢/G payep abueyoxs 8Noq GZZEELYSZ # 3010AU| ng +c0e/80/S0 swaysAg enby
swa)sAg enby
JuIe - "ou| swaisAs
G£'169% Buibew| wosawWYy 104 [BJOL
Juley - "ou|
10'98¢€$ Juswdinb3:ssoineg sousuLUR ¥202/61/G - ¥202/0¢/¥ 10} s8bEIOAD g ¥20¢/12¢/S0 sweysAg Buibew| woolswy
Juley - "ou|
82'S0E$ Juswdinb3:sadiAleg eouBURUIB ¥20Z/6L/v - ¥202/0Z/€ 10} sebessr0 g +¥202/80/S0 swajsAg Bulbew woolswy
juiep - ~ou|
swoysAg Buibew| woosuswy
*ou] sSwosAs
02°96v$ Buibewy wosawy 104 [eJ0 ]
"ouy
02°'96V$ Juswdinb3:seoiAag soueUsIUIBI ¥20z A - 10BNUO0D ased| Jsjuud / 181dod Ayjuoly g +¢0z/80/S0 swa)sAg Buibew| woouswy
*2u)
swalsAg Buibew| wosnswy
€5paL'es ssaldxg ueslswy Joy [B30 ]
eI ONd ¥Z0ZAd:sesuadx3a
2/9°909% elo:sainyipuadx3 Jayi0 din pjay J81uaD 82USIDg ng +20z/62/S0 ssaudx3 ueolawy
¥1°69% sa[0IyaA:saIn}ipuadx3] 1ayl0 aujjoseb g ¥20¢/62/S0 ssaldxg ueollswy
06'LES sjeuaiely Jsyio:sjelsiey §19]|0Jju0d SN g $<0¢/62/S0 ssaidx3 ueolswy
ABojouyods |
L1628 UO[]BLLIOJU|:SBDIAISS |BUOISSS)01d |[emaual aweu ulewop na +#20¢/6zZ/S0 ssaldx3 ueduswy
00°00L$ san:juswdolaaa(d |euo|ssa)old aljwla)ep Y diysiequsw | na +c0e/62/s0 sseldx3 ueouswy
'saq - sainjpuadxy
Sv'682$ uoneuoq:sainjpuadx3 Joyio uojjeuop o4 - weiboud Buipeas Jawwns Joj salddns ng +20¢/62/S0 ssaudx3 ueduswy
GB'6/€% Buipiing:seoiniag soueUSUlBN s3||ddns "osiw ng +2¢0e/6z/S0 ssa1dx3 ueoUaWY
$80|AI9G |BUOISSBj0Id
66°22% 18)0O:$801A18G |BUO|SSB)01d uonduosqns Ajyyuow Jspodul] ning ‘uonduosgns Wooz Alyiuow nga +¥202/6z2/S0 sseldx3 ueouswy
80'80L$ Shosue|1eosIA:saIN)puadx3 JBUI0 = g ¥20¢/6¢/S0 ssa1dx3 ueoLsWY
ST 2% BurwweiBoid:ssinypusdx3 Yo s9|gewnsuod welbo.d *osiw ng +¢oz/62/S0 ssaldx3 uesauwy
00°09% Xed/auolds|a sanlin = ' $202/62/50 ssaldx3 ueouawy
66°99$ SW8Y| [BNSIA OIPNY 8|IUBAN[:S|RILI.IA SMOYS AL pue salrow ng $20¢/62/50 $891dx3 uedlBWY
16°e£8% Swiay [ensiA oIpNY ) NPY:S|elsleN saweb oapia pue salnow na +z02/62/S0 ssaudx3 ueduswy
IdAL
INNOWY JWVYN T1N4 LNNODJY NOILIMOS3IA/ONIN NOILOVYSNWYHL 31va JNVYN




00°62v$ Buipiing:saoialeg soueuSUlBIN 20z Aen Buiues|d D4 pLGYLPE # 9910AU| g +20¢/80/S0 sJesbuipiing
00'006°L$ Buipiing:saoialeg souBUSIUIBIA ¥20z AeiN Buiues|d N G8Y L FE # 9010AU| g +20¢/80/S0 sJejsbuip|ing
006.2$ Buipling:ssoinieg soueuSlUIB ¥z0z 1udy Buiues|d HE L9860%E # 3010AU| g +¢0¢/80/50 sJejsbuipiing

sieysBuipjing

00ovLzs i o umoulg uelig 10} |ejo)
00°0¥0°L$ SpUNOI9):$80IAI9G SouBUBIUIBIN Bumno sselb yzoz Aeiy g ¥c0¢/62/S0 umoug uelg
00'00L°L$ SPUNOIL):SAOIAIDG SdUBUSUIBIA Bumno sselb yzog |Hdy g $202/80/S0 umolg ueug

umolg ueug

yuowabeuepy ayuIa]

00'6.2$ pue 3sad Apeig Joj |ejo|
juswabeuey
00'6.2% SpUNOIS):S8JIAIBS SdUBUBJUIBIA 20z 14dy 24 9 ‘IND ‘HE |04u00 1sed Alyjuowig g +¥20¢/80/S0 ajuua | pue jsad Apeig

juswabeuep

ojwId)] pue )sad Apeig

PIBIYS

08'LLO'VLS anjg / $s0.1J an|g 10} [ejoL

aoue.Insuy|
06'se€'2$ |e)uesq/ylesH:sjjsusg:suuosiad ¥202/LIL - ¥20¢/1/9 8dueinsuy| yjjesH g ¥202/6¢/S0 p|sIys onjg / sso1) anig
aouelnsuy|

06'Ge€‘L$ [ejueq/yleaH:sjysusg:|auuosiad ¥20Z/1/9 - ¥20¢/1/S sdueinsy| yjjesH g +202/80/50 pISIYS enjg / ssoid anig

pIaIys enjg / ssoi) anjg

jesoowaqg

SL'zZLLe -SMON 9][IA3]]9g 10} [e10
I AARR s|eusie julld ynpy:sjelsiey Jeak | - [eotpouad WO g9 ¥¢0¢/80/S0 jeloowsg-smaN 9|jias)ieg

jeloowad-smaN aj|ira|jeg

6l'65v°'2$ HOTAVL ® ¥3IMVE 104 [EJO)
18°0$- s|eusie|y ulid ynpy:sjelialey soueleq Bujulewsal - €25H62€£000 # HP3ID 19 ¥¢0¢c/1e/s0 HOTAVL ® U3Irvg
00°09¥'2$ s|eusie|y julid ynpy:sielaieiy $Z0Z |Hdy-$Z20z Aey weiboid Buses| - 990050¥ZST # 9310AU| g ¥202¢/12/s0 HOTAVL ? d3IMvd

HOTAVL B ¥3IMVE

66'v.L$ 3sebiq [edn)oo)yoly 10} |eJo]
66'7.% s|elS]BA Wild YNPY:S|BLBIBN sleaA g - aujzebepy g +z0z/80/S0 18801Q [eJnosyaly

}sabig [ednyoanyoay

S6'v9% swa)sAg enby 1oy jejo|

AdAL
INNONY JIAVYN TTNd LNNODDV NOILAIYOSIA/ONIN  NOILOVSNYAHL 31va JNVYN




juswpedaq a4 aJIASUl||0D

a||1asuljjoD Jo A9 10j [ejoL

L0°LLYS
11'89¢$ lameg/leiepnisallinn ¥202/92/¥0 - ¥20Z/L0/€0 19Mmas g 1a)em ND g +202/12/S0 a|liAsuljoD jo AnD
oezys lamag/lelepiseinn $202/92/¥0 - ¥202/10/S0 1amas g 1ajem HY na +zoz/1e/so aj|iasuljjoD Jo Auo
a|jiasuy)o jo Ajo
Areiqn
00°.2% 21jqnd eaJy Wweyjeys 1o4 |ejoL
sslelqi Jayio
00°22% 0] sjuswAed:sainypuadx3 12UI0 BUIAIT YUOA 817 B BUIP|ING Z€ L Sunanvunnns # WY g $202/80/S0 Aeig 21gnd e8Iy Weyleyd
Aieiqiq anqnd ealy weyleyo
suolesjunwwon
86°¢H9'L$ Japueyd oy jejol
66'6v% xed/auoyda|a L:saninn #z0z aunr - $Zog AN auy suoyd AousBiswe Jojes)d ND g v¢02/6Z/S0 suoledluUNWWOoY I19HeY
SO0IAI9S
00°2.L% 19UIs)u|:s82|AIBS [BUOISS3j0Id 20z aunp - $Z0Z Aey sdqu oG 19uisiul Jaql 94 @ WD g +¥202/6¢/s0 suonesiunwwo) Jspeyy
66'6v$ xed/auoydsja L:sal|n ¥20z AeN - ¥20g 11dy sul suoyd Aousbiawse Jojeas|e NO g +¥202/80/S0 suonedIUNWWOY Japeyo
sao|AIeg
00'22.% 19UIBU[:SSOIAISS [BUOISSBIOI ¥20zZ KB - $20Z 14dy sdqui g 1aussul Jaql D4 ' IND e $e0z/80/S0 suoleojunwIWoy Jsleyd
suoljesUNWWOoY) 13eY)
juld
v ivLs abieT juiod 191ua) Joy ej0)]
rivis S|eusie lulid ynpy:sjelteley ¥20¢ |11dy Japlo Buipuels g +20e/Lz/so juud ob.eT juiod Jsjuad
juld abae Jujod 193uan
alo)g
£5°69% |edauan s,Aasen Joj |ejo]
€6°69% sopIyaAisaInypuadxy Jayi0 ™= 308D $202/22/S0 210}g |essusD) s,AaseD
a.103}g |elauag s,Aase)
58°09Z% auQ [ende) Joy [e10 ]
81°201$ Bujwwelboid:sainypuadx3 Jaylo $9|qewnsuoo weibo.d “osiy mg +e20z/6z/so auQ |epden
19€614 Bujwwelbold:seinypuadxy Jaylo s9|qewnsuoo weiboid *osiy g +2oz/30/S0 auQ |eyden
auQ |eyide)d
00°058°2% saejsbuipjing 104 |e)o
00'052$ Bulp|ing:seoireg aouruBIUI ¥202 AeN Buiues|d HE /98601E # 9010AU| 'g +20¢/12/S0 sJejsbuipjing
IdAL
INNOWY JAVN T71Nd LNNODJOV NOILAIHOSIA/ONIAN NOILOVSNVYYL 3iva JAVYN




*0'd ‘udliy '® I9NI90A
‘191sAoy ‘|A9H Joj |e1o L

00°002$
o'd
00'002% 801AI9G [ebo7:880IAI9S [BUO|SSaj0Id JoBNUOD 1iBj JopudA - 0821 L9 INTHTILNI # 9010AY| g ¥20Z/L2/S0 ‘US|IV B ISXIS0A ‘18)shoy ‘IAeH
'D°d ‘ually
9 ‘13|90 ‘19)shoy ‘|AaH
Aiddng
$8°509% Bujuesp) Ays usau9 Joj jejo]
$8'509% aoO:saljddng sbeq ueo ysel) ‘sjamoy Jaded ‘anssi) 19]10} nga +20z/12/S0 Alddng Buiues| A4g ussio
Aiddng Bujueajn Ays usalg
80'695$ 9}17 9qo|9 4104 |ejoL
aoueInsu|
S v82$ |ejusq/uyiesH:siysusg:isuuosiad saueInsul 8y pue yyeay ejuswsddng g +20¢/6¢/50 8417 |qoID
aouelInsuj
¥S'¥82% |ejueq/yljesH:sjysusg:isuuosisd aouRInsu) 8y pue yyesy |ejuswaddng g +¥2¢0¢/80/S0 o)1 99019
9417 3qo|9
66'79¢ USWOAN 10} }Si14 10} |ejO L
66'79% s|eusje Juld jjnpy:sjelsieiy senss| gg - suizebe g 20¢/80/G0 USLWOAA 10} 38114
USWIOAA 10} }Sii4
S99IAI9S
00°056% Buipund sjes-3 Jo} [ejoL
S90IAI9S |BUO|SSB}0.d
00°056$ 18l))0:S80IMBG |BUOISSSJ0)d 1oeUOD $3DIAIeS BUnINSU0D (G20Z/0E/9-7202/1L1L) SZOTAL - 69/ # 9210AU| !9 +20¢2/62/50 saojaleg Bulpung ajes-3
s991A19g Bulpung ajes-3
€L°L1E$ |ejUaQ k32 104 [RIOL
aouelnsy|
€L°L1€8 [ejuaq/ylesH:sjysusg:jsuuosiod ¥20z¢ sunf ssueldnsy| |ejusq g v¢0e¢/1e/so [ejusq ejeq
|ejuaq ejad
00'62$ syoday Jawnsuo? 10y |ejoL
00'62$ s|elale|p g JNpy:s(eualep Jeak | - suizebepy g +202/80/S0 spoday Jawnsuo)
spoday Jswnsuon
juadwredaqg
00°5Z$ al14 3||IAsul)|0) 10§ jejol
el eyde) 19d £20ZAS:sosuadxy
00'62$ el sainypuadx3 Jaylo 99O 'V 104 SSEIO a3V/ddD ¥20¢/5/9 9 +¢02/62/50 juswipeda( aiid 8|jiAsul(joD
3dAL
AINNOWY JNVN 71N4 INNODOV NOILdIYOSIA/OWIN NOILOVSNVYHL 3Jlva JAVN




0G6°6v% swiay| Julld SjiusAnfis|elsie 6289.518 'L5€- '9GELZY L8 # S010AY| 19 $20Z/80/G0 SIDIAYIS AMVHEIT WVHONI
G8G- '¥8G- '€8S- '285£89L8

6€°SY0'C$ s|elsley 1uld INpY:sjeualely  ‘LEg- ‘0E8- '828- /Z89.G18 '6GE- '8GE- 'GGELZYL8 '2LS- "L LIGTLY I8 # SJI0AY| g $¢02/80/S0 SADIAYIAS ANVHEIT WVHONI
SIDIAUIS AHVHEIT NVHONI
“au|
00°062% ‘Bunyeyse| YSnolu| Joj [ejo |
00°'06Z% S|eU3lBI JUlld YNPY: S|elSIBN s||asjieg - Aioyana Aud g +20¢/6¢/S0 -ou| ‘Bunaxie|N YSNo|

*oul ‘Bunsiey ysnosu|

£1°196°G$ JMWI Joj [ejoL
£1'196'S$ AMNIsIeUeg:[BUL0SIad - %o8UD  $Z0Z/01/S0 NI
JHWI
00°0L$ a2]jod 2je3s sloul||| 10§ jejoL
00'0L$ SNOBUE||80SI:SAIN)IPUSdX JOYIO uByRO "W 99kojdws - 30ayo punciByoeq g +20z/12/S0 oo1jod @jelS sioul|

221]0d 3jels stoull
wasAg Aleaqr

ge'Lzes puepJesy slouly|| 104 (B30 L
Juelo) ende) Jad £20ZA4:sesuadx] wajsAg
ge'Lees Jueiny:senypuadxy Jayl0 $}0098 4207 |1dY 2811 -¥Z0C # S210AU| ng vzoc¢/1e/so Areiqr pueplesH sioul|

wa)sAg

Aieiqiq puejlieaH stouljjj

191BpA

60's¥$ uedBWY Sioul||| 104 |Bj0 L
60'6Y$ Jamag/lalepisaniiin ¥202/./S - ¥¢0c/9/y 491em O104 g ¥20¢/12/so Jajep\ uedliswy sioul|||

19)BAA URDLIBWY SIOUl(]]

06'c25$ jodaq awoH 1o} |ejo)
GL'pLS Buipling:sadialag soueusUIB - H98YD  $202/52/S0 Jodeq swoH
6°07L$ Buipiing:saoialag soueusiuley = H08YD  $20¢/.2/S0 jodaQ swoH
19'¥5$ 8ol selddng - %oeUD $202/62/50 jodeq swoH
0S'LELS Buipiing:saojaleg soueusURW = 3084d  $202/.0/50 jodag swoH
68'6G6% Buip|ing:saoinlag soueuslUIE = J¥o8YD  $202/02/S0 jodaq swoH
96'1L6$ aol0:sallddng )Sap UleW 10} suey pajunoLu-jlem asuadx3 +¢0z/¥1/S0 joda swoH
G8'0€$ juswdinb3:sa)ddng youaim @ salisyeq asuadx3 $20zZ/v1/SO joda swoH
jodaQg swoH
3AdAL

INNOWY JAVYN T11Nd INNODJV NOILdIHOS3A/ONIIN NOILOVSNVYYL Jlvd JANVN




ade] 1sempiy Joj jejol

56'261$
66°L€$ SWwiay| |ensiA 0IpNY JINpy:S|eUsIBA syooqoipne Anl $Z0g IHdy $8171¥HSG0S # 8010AU| g #202e/12/s0 ade] jsampI
96'0Z1$ SWwisy| [BNSIA OIpNY JINpY:S|EUSIBN syooqoipne Anl 420z Hdy 968€07S0S 8 2601LESOS # 8210AU| g ¥20¢/80/S0 ade] 1sampIiN
ade] }sempiy
pusIg
61'8L$ Alejjueg jse3 oJ1s|\ 10} |ejo L
61L8L% Jamag/islepyisaniinn #20¢ Iudy Jsjem O g +¥20e/1e/So UsIg Aejlues jse3 onsy
Jo1s1g Aiejiuesg jseq oo
61'665c3 aJemliaze] Joj [Bjo L
ABojouysa )
12°088% UO[]BLLIOIU|:S3JIAISG |BUOISSS]01d D4 $20Z udy - L8EG # S010AU] g9 +¢0¢/80/50 alemiszen
ABojouyoa |
26'812'2$ UONBLUIOU|'SBIIAIBG |BUOISSS)O1d WD 202 I1dy - 82€G # S210AU] g +20¢/80/S0 alemuszen
alemsazen
00'vzz$ *ONI ‘AdONVM J0} [ejoL
00'¥2e$ SwIsy| [BNUIAS|ELISIBIA siipao Aeid $zZ0z |Udy 10} Ndd - Z28066€ # 2010AU]| g ¥20¢/80/50 "ONI ‘AdONWMH
"ONI ‘AdONVYY
dnolio
00°059% Bunnsuo) suey 10} |ejo]
ABojouuda |
00'GZ€$ UOBULIOJU|:SOOIAISS [BUOISSS)OId dnyoeq opeQq Ayjuow g ¥20e/62/50 dnoig Bunjnsuo) auey|
Abojouysa |
00°62c% UOBWIOJU|:S8IIAISS [BUOISSS)0IH dnyoeq opeq Ajyjuow g #20¢/80/S0 dnoig Bugnsuo) auey
dnoug Buijnsuog suey
gL vLLS S|0J3U09 UOSUYOP 10} |e}0 |
8L LrLLS Buipiing:sedinlag sduBULUIER aoe|daijedas Josuss mojIe peq - ZGE8L9SZ6ZE L) # 9010AU| it ¥202/12/so §|0uoY uosuyor
s|josjuo09 uosuyop
S3JIAY3S
9Z'98L'v$ AHVYHEIT WVHONI 40} [ejoL
1G'66L% s|elalely Julid Ynpy:sjelaiey €92- ‘'292- '19Z- '09258618 ‘L¥9- '9¥9200Z8 # 3010AU| 19 +202/62/50 SADINGIS AUVHEIT NVHONI
60'9.£$ SLUI9)| JUlld BjlusANfis|eLIslelp 9266818 '0.6- ‘6960.818 'LGL- '0G198/1.8 # 9010AU| ' $202/12/S0 SADIANYIS AHVHLIT WVYHONI
10209618 '€92- ‘'292- ‘192- '092- ‘65266818 ‘896~
1251128 S|eUsjel Julld INPY:S[BUSIBIN ‘296~ '9960.818 'S61- ‘¥61- ‘€61 12618 ‘6FL- ‘8FL- ‘Lirl- '9¥198L18 # BOI0AY| I8 $20¢/12/S0  SIADIAYIS AHVHAIT WVHONI
3dAl
INNOWY JNVYN 11N4 LNNODJOV NOILJIMOSIA/ONIN NOILOVSNVYL 3iva 3NVN




JusIg Areaqi

00'82% 2l|qnd uoypws loj jejol
soueIqI JAYl0
00'82% 0] siuswAed:sainypuadx3 1O sawe| JaA|IS JO UN0YD v 6.70EY00¥8000# g $Z0Z/80/S0 10MIsIQ Aeigr oliand uoynws
pusia
AlelqiT aljqnd uojywsg
0s'zizs waely AJLUNoasg 10y [BJO]
0sz1Lz$ Buipjing:saoialag aduBUSUIE|A Buiuoijouny jou sesowed AjlInoaes g na +zoz/1z/so wie|y Ajnosg
unejy AjIn2as
95'zh$ Bury |eany Joj jejo)
66'92$ BuiwweliBold:sainipuadx3 Jayio = Xo8UD  ¥202/LE/SO Bury |einy
15'G1$ a0l salddng = A08YD  $202/L0/S0 Buiy jeany
Bury jeany
Aeiqry
00'vi$ algnd Bingsiajad 10} [ejoL
saueigi Jaul0
00vL$ 0} sjualwAed:sainypuadx3 Joy0 $1e1S 83U} JBQUINN EV9Gxusunsrzas # WY g +¥20e/12/sSo Aieiqr ol|qnd Bangsisiad
A1eaqi oi|gnd Bingsiajeg
“au|
80'881$ ‘}IOM}ON SSa|laad o) [ej0]
10°0$- xed/euoydsia | :samiin Juauysnipe 98y papunos - N g +¥202/12/so "ou| "YIomISN ssallead
€5°€ZLS xed/auoyds|a L:sanilin se9y xe} Alyluow WO ng +z0e/Le/so "OU| SIOMIBN SS9|Ie8d
95°¥9% xed/euoyds|a L :senliin se9) xe} Alyjuow D4 na +¥zo0e/12/s0 "ou| “fiomieN ssalead
*ou| ‘YJOMIDN SSa|Iaad
80°€1LSS SALIQJIBAQ 10} [eJO ]
juelg eyde) Jad £Z0ZAd:sasuadxy
85 0Lv$ ueiDsain)ipuadx3 JayiQ s30002 ABW 9Z/6€1Z0I¥9020 # 9210AU] g vz0ze/1z/so 8ALQIBAO
el ende) Jad £20ZA:sesuadx3
052oL$ Jueig:sainyipuadx3 Jayi0 00G€2 1L ¥ZVQAYI020 # S8010AU| g ¥20¢/80/S0 aAlQIeAO
AALIQIBAD
00°.5€'€$ yueg SMIN 104 [ejo]
00°26¢'c$ sesegeje( aujuQ:s|eusiei G20z Jequisides - yZ0z 19qo100 uohduosans 806€ L L NY # 8010AU| ng +20¢/12/so jueg smeN
jueg smaN
AdALl
INNONWV JAVYN 7TNd LNNODJDV NOILdIHOSIA/ONIN  NOILOVSNVYAHL aivd JINVN




S1'229°1$ auwl) [In4:ssuelegi|suuosiad uoneoepr  Anu3 (euwnor $Z0Z/01/S0 -
eg'Lles awl] |In4:salejegi|suuosiad WIs  Anuz[ewnor $z0z/01/S0 -
Sever'es aull] |ind4:sallejegijsuuosiad Alejeg  Anugjeunor $z0e/0L/S0 -
00'€.9'2L$ auwl] |nd:salejegi|auuosiad lenbay  Anug jewnor  $20z/01/S0 -
62’8814 sull] |n4:salejegiisuuosiad anespled  Anug[eunor $z0g/04/S0 -
05'€/8% awy] |)n4:saudejes:jauuosiad lgnbey snuog  Anug |ewinor $20Z/01/S0 -
Auedwo)
01'602% uswAoldwaun |:sWBUag:|PUUoSIad sloulll YLNS Y3 Anu3 jewnor $202/04/50 -
aoueInsuy

681 %- [eluag/yiesH:sjisusg:|guuosiad (eusg  Anugjeunor $g0z/0L/S0 -
90'veSLS Auedwo) yOld4:s)jeusg |suuosiad [asvoy3  Anpugjewnor $Z0z/0L/S0 -
6.'85€$ Auedwod yOl4:sieusg:jsuuosiad aleopay ¥3  Aju3z lewnor $Z0z/04/S0 -

EETYEYS

05°¥55% |B3SOd Sajels Pajiuf 10} |ejol
¥1'82$ abejsod:salddng - 994D ¥202/62/S0 80IAIBS |B)SOd S8jElS paliun
9z'9¢$ abeysod:selddng - N99YD  $202/22/50 80IAIBS |e)S0d S8iels psiiun
09'65€$ abejsod:sayddng - H08YD  $20¢/2e/S0 90IAIG |BISOd SElS pajun
08'80L$ abeysod:se||ddng - ¥o8Yd  ¥202/S1/S0 80118 |BISOd S81e)S pajun
80°L1L$ ebeysod:selddng - H084D  $20T/eL/S0 301Al9G |BISOd S9JE)S pajun
29'v$ abeysod:salddng - 398YD  $202/90/50 80IAl8g (B)SOd S9JEIS pajiun

8J1AI9S |B)SOd S8jelS pajlun

98'6Z$ )oog eSaioy] Joy |ejo)
98'62% Buiwwelbolid:sainypuadxy 18yl sa|fooq Ageq » sewhio)s 1o) SyoBUS g +20z/80/S0 )oog esasey|

)}o9g esasay

00°62$ OWOH jo 9)se] 1o} |ejo]
00'62% S[elslB\ JUld JINpY:S[eLIBieN sieaf g - suizebe g v202/80/50 8WoH jo d)se |

SQWOH Jo d)se]

vsn buisuaor

00°919$ SIAONl NVMS 10} |ejo]
00'919$ Bulwweibold:sainipuadx3 JAYIO  SZ0Z/LL/S-FZ0Z/81/S (S18)usd Yiog o)) asuadly ayig eoueldwo) AdoJ jenuuy I'g $Z0Z/80/SO VSN Buisusor] AIAON MNVYMS

vsn Buisuadiq Ao NVMS

AdAL
1INNOWY JAVYN T1Nd LNNODOV NOILAI¥OS3IA/ONIIN  NOILOVSNVYYHL Jlva JANVYN




-- 10§ [EjOL

zzees'sss

67°68¢$ 90I1AI8G [|01ABd:S9IAI9S [BUOISSS)0Id aojoau]  Aiug jewnor  $zZ0Z/¥2/S0 --

00'92L$ awf} Yed:sslejegi|suuosiad uopedeA  Anugjeunor g0z/be/S0 -

88°199'G$ sull} pJed:saliejegi|puuosiad lenbey  Anugz [ewnor ¥z0zZ/be/S0 -

€2'v62$ swl] |In4:sslejegijsuuosiad uonesep  Anug jeuwnor $Z02/ye/S0 -

00'220°L$ auwll| |Ind4:sslejegi|suuoslad ¥Is  Ajul jeunor $Z0zZ/¥2/S0 -

G8'829't$ swll |InJ:selejegi|puuosiad Aeeg  Ajug jeunor $z0zZ/¥2/S0 -

AR ARA AR aull] |In4:ssle|egijsuuosiad JeinBey  Anug [ewnor  $Z0z/¥2/S0 -

05°228% awl] ||n4:SaUB|BS: |AUUOSIO reinbay snuog  Aug |ewnor $g0g/ve/S0 -
Auedwo)

€Z'esle JuswAolduisun Ti:s)yeUsg:jauUoslad sloullll YLNS ¥3 A3 [eulnof $202/v2/S0 -
@ouelnsu)

68'VL$- jeluaq/yyesH:syjsusg:jauuosiad [eusg  Ajug jeunor  $Z0Z/42/S0 -

88°26G'1$ Auedwod vDl4:slyousg:|suucsiad {asvo °3  Anu3zjewnor $z0z/ve/S0 -

89'€/€$ Auedwo) yo|4:slyausg |suuosiad eledlps\ ¥ Anu3 jewnor z0Z/2/S0 -

00°0.$ ShosUE|[90sIA:saIN)puadx 3 JaYi0 = }98YD  $¥202/60/50 -

e ONd yZ0gAd:sesuadx3

05°221$ eig:saimipuadx3 Jaylo sapAnoe Juesb zug -7 Anug jewnor $20z/01/S0 -

686113 90IAISS ||01AB-:SI0IAIBS [BUOISSSj0.Id 20I0AU| Az [eunor $Z0Z/01L/S0 -

06'296'S$ Swl) Led:saliejegi|auuosiad Jeinbay  Anug jewnor $zZ0z/0H/S0 -

00'9L1L$ sl Hed:sale|egi|auuosiad aneo pled  Ajug |Bwinor +$20g/01/S0 -

IdAL
INNOWY JAVN 7171Nd LNNODJJV NOILdIYOS3A/ONIIN NOILOVSNVYL 31vd JAVN




Mississippi Valley Library District

Profit and Loss

May 2024
TOTAL
Income
Charges for Services
Fax 340.05
Non-resident Fees 81.00
Printing/Copying 1,252.09
Total Charges for Services 1,673.14
Fines & Forfeitures
Fines 3.70
Lost or Damaged Books/Inhouse 117.82
Total Fines & Forfeitures 121.52
Intergovernment Revenue
Grants
FY2024 PNG Grant 970.63
Total Grants 970.63
Replacement Tax 10,153.13
Total Intergovemment Revenue R - 11,123.76
Other Revenues
COBRA Reimbursements 1,393.20
Donations - Des & Undes 1,729.40
Interest Income 5,895.83
Miscellaneous 777.66
Reimbursements Other libraries 135.95
Rental Income
Blum House Rental 1,037.50
Collinsville Rooms 447.95
Total Rental Income 1,485.45
Sale of ltems 501.19
Total Other Revenues 11,918.68
Total Income $24,837.10
GROSS PROFIT $24,837.10
Expenses
Maintenance Services
Building 7,075.01
Equipment 1,187.55
Grounds 2,415.00
Total Maintenance Services 10,677.56
Materials
Adult Audio Visual Items 986.52

Adult Print Materials 8,573.41



TOTAL

Juvenile Audio Visual ltems
Juvenile Print ltems

Online Databases

Other Materials

Virtual ltems
Total Materials

Other Expenditures

Donation Expenditures - Des.

Grant Expenses
FY2023 Per Capita Grant
FY2024 PNG Grant
Total Grant Expenses

Miscellaneous
Payments to Other Libraries
Programming
Vehicles
Total Other Expenditures

Personnel

Benefits
FICA Company
Health/Dental Insurance
IL Unemployment Company
IMRF

Total Benefits

Salaries
Fuli Time
Part time

Total Salaries

Total Personnel

Professional Development
Dues

Total ProfessionaI_DeveIopment

Professional Services
Information Technology
Internet Services
Legal Service
Other Professional Services
Payroll Service

Total Professional Services

Supplies
Equipment
Office
Postage

Total Supplies

66.99
425.59
3,357.00
31.90
224.00
13,665.41

3,654.45

859.43
784.17
1,643.60

188.08
69.00
1,303.95
130.67
6,989.75

3,864.41
15,588.83
362.33
5,961.73
25,777.30

39,098.00
11,642.69
50,740.69

76,517.99

100.00
100.00

4,272.36
1,544.00
200.00
977.99
509.38
7,503.73

447.65
1,213.60
554.50
2,215.75



TOTAL

Utilities
Electricity 3,188.52
Natural Gas 609.15
Telephone/Fax 348.06
Water/Sewer 474.35
Total Utilities 4,620.08
Total Expenses $122,290.27
NET OPERATING INCOME $-97,453.17

NET INCOME

$ -97,453.17




Mississippi Valley Library District

Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 2024

Total Bank Accounts

Other Current Assets
Petty Cash
Prepaid Insurance
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Other Assets

Miscellaneous Accounts Rec.

Taxes Receivable
Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

TOTAL
ASSETS
Current Assets

Bank Accounts
Audit 0.00
Building 0.00
Checking 12,114.98
FICA 0.00
General PI 2,864.10
Gift Fund 0.00
IL Funds - Audit 9,208.16
IL Funds - Building 287.70
IL Funds - FICA 50,476.05
IL Funds - General 714,437.19
IL Funds - Gift 9,422.41
IL Funds - IMRF 57,620.19
IL Funds - Insurance 130,516.32
IL Funds - Reserve 38,463.36
IL Funds - Working Cash 224,102.21
IMRF 0.00
Insurance Fund 0.00
Working Cash 0.00

$1,249,512.67

100.00
17,255.45
$17,355.45

$1,266,868.12

0.00
864,041.62
$864,041.62

$2,130,909.74




TOTAL

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 6,676.31
Total Accounts Payable $6,676.31
Other Current Liabilities

Accrued Sick Pay 5,253.76

Accrued Vacation 18,665.72

Accrued Wages 17,753.78

Deferred Revenue 975,284.70

Manual A/P 23,347.24

Payroll Liabilities 1,104.05

Direct Deposit 259.15
Fed Withhold -208.00
Garnishment 176.18
Il Withhold -807.73
IMRF - Payable 176,212.71

Liberty National 7,537.82

MC - Emp 7.68

MC - Lib 7.68

Miscellaneous -127.44

Net Pay Offset 1,054.41

SS-Emp 32.81

SS - Lib 32.81

SUTA 4,102.99
Total Payroll Liabilities - 189,385.12
Total Other Current Liabilities $1,229,690.32

Total Current Liabilities $1,236,366.63
Total Liabilities $1,236,366.63
Equity

Opening Bal Equity 14,039.26

Retained Earnings 819,954.42

Net Income 60,549.43
Total Equity $894,543.11

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $2,130,909.74




Mississippi Valley Library District
FY2024 Gift Fund Transactions - Busey

July 1, 2023-May 31, 2024

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT FULL NAME ACCOUNT AMOUNT
07/13/2023 Transfer FY2023 interest Gift Fund General Pl -$40.66
07/16/2023 Deposit Interest Gift Fund Interest Income $6.49
07/28/2023 Transfer Funds Transfer Gift Fund Checking -$16.37
08/03/2023  Transfer Funds Transfer Gift Fund Checking -$242.38
08/16/2023 Deposit Interest Gift Fund Interest Income $7.30
09/16/2023 Deposit Interest Gift Fund Interest Income $7.46
09/29/2023  Transfer Funds Transfer Gift Fund Checking -$39.98
10/16/2023 Deposit Interest Gift Fund Interest Income $6.74
11/14/2023 Deposit Deposit Gift Fund Donations - Des & Undes $1,095.00
11/16/2023 Deposit Interest Gift Fund Interest Income $7.28
11/22/2023  Transfer Funds Transfer Gift Fund Checking -$4,774.58
11/22/2023  Transfer reimb. for Trudoor (partial) - C. Boulanger gift donation Gift Fund Building -$702.09
12/04/2023 Deposit Deposit Gift Fund Donations - Des & Undes $4,774.58
12/13/2023 Deposit Deposit Gift Fund Donations - Des & Undes $200.00
12/16/2023 Deposit Interest Gift Fund Interest Income $6.37
12/20/2023 Transfer Funds Transfer Gift Fund Checking -$1,095.00
12/28/2023 Deposit Deposit Gift Fund Donations - Des & Undes $250.00
01/09/2024  Transfer Funds Transfer Gift Fund Checking -$450.62
01/16/2024  Deposit Interest Gift Fund Interest Income $6.74
02/16/2024  Deposit Interest Gift Fund Interest Income $25.05
02/21/2024 Deposit Deposit Gift Fund Donations - Des & Undes $100.00
03/07/2024 Deposit Deposit Gift Fund Donations - Des & Undes $250.00
03/08/2024  Transfer Funds Transfer Gift Fund General Pl $144.79
03/15/2024 Deposit Interest Gift Fund Interest Income $24.14
03/21/2024  Deposit Deposit Gift Fund Donations - Des & Undes $211.59
03/26/2024  Transfer for IL Funds setup Gift Fund Checking -$9,885.61
04/16/2024  Deposit Interest Earned Gift Fund Interest Income $10.12
04/19/2024  Transfer closing Busey gift acct Gift Fund IL Funds - Gift -$1,510.12




snoau ysodaq 19'G88'6  paliouodsy 19'688'6 aoueleg Buluado ¥202/10/¥0
B|[90sI|\:SaInjipuadxy
SEIhTe)
Bunjoayo lgjsuel] 856010l  pajioucdsy 16'€22 syib pajeubisap ¥202/81/70
1abuenog
"D g UBAIINS N
Bunjoayy Jajsuel]l  Z9'ZzZ0'0L  pejiouooey 96'98 y2ozi6Liy $202/61/¥0
pajuud s)o8yo
pund Yo lgjsuel]l  v2geS'LL  paloucoay zZLoLg'L pensl) ¥202/61/¥0
Wb Aesng Buisoo
awoou| ysode@  v92/G'LL  PeIOU0ISY 06'vv pautes isassiu| 1S3HILINI  ¥202/0€/70
1S813JU|:SANUBASY
IEIhTe)
Bupoayd Jgysuel]  0L'ZES'LL  Ppejioucoey ¥6'¥y aseyound pied Jgap ¥202/80/50
Bupoayo lajsuell  L0°0S9'LL  psjiouodsy 18211 suoljeuop ¥202/v /150
"0'0 JOMEMY I\ pue
UBMOD 'Y $2/6/G 9
uosIaNIIp °S $2/02/t
Buniosyn Jgjsuel]l  J0°06/'ZL  P8|Iou0oay 00°00L'L dys 1o} o4 woy $202/¥1/50
Bunosyn lajsuel]l  J0°G/.'ZL  pajiouoday 00'§2 uonjeuop ¥202/91/50
uojisd3 eyaqg
Bupsyn laysuel] 10°0L¥'6  pajouoosy 00'69¢'S SOA[EA UIBJUNO} ¥202/12/S0
ued - $20Z/1.2/5 Siig
Buniosyn laysuel| 10°099'6  Pa|Iou0dsy 00'062 ¥202/62/S ¥202/62/S0
ysodep yib
Bupioayd laysuel] 29°0.£'6  PpaNIOU0daY G682 ¥20¢2/62/S pied sjiq ¥202/62/S0
awoouj ysodeQ Lp'22b'6  P8liouooey 6.°LG pauied jsaisju| 1S3IY3AINI  ¥202/1E/SO
1SBI3JU|.SBNUBASY
LT To)
UNOoNdY adAL aoue|eg snjejs uo usodaqg uswied sse|D LAVETT ] 2aked ‘ON 9y ajeq
1elj1ouoday

suopoesuel] pund Yio - spung i



Mississippi Valley Library District

Budget vs. Actuals: FY2024
July 2023 - May 2024

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
Income
Charges for Services
Fax 3,237.31 3,350.00 -112.69 96.64 %
Non-resident Fees 81.00 81.00 0.00 100.00 %
Printing/Copying 9,987.00 9,100.00 887.00 109.75 %
Total Charges for Services 13,305.31 12,531.00 774.31 106.18 %
Fines & Forfeitures
Fines 408.70 500.00 -91.30 81.74 %
Lost or Damaged Books/Inhouse 2,145.46 1,800.00 345.46 119.19 %
Total Fines & Forfeitures 2,554.16 2,300.00 254.16 111.05%
Intergovernment Revenue
E-Rate 9,551.00 20,000.00 -10,449.00 47.76 %
Grants
FY2023 Per Capita Grant 48,794.48 48,794.48 0.00 100.00 %
FY2023 PNG Grant 2,572.05 2,5672.05
FY2024 PNG Grant 2,180.11 6,474.00 -4,293.89 33.67 %
Other Grants 4,934.11 5,000.00 -65.89 98.68 %
Total Grants 58,480.75 60,268.48 -1,787.73 97.03 %
Replacement Tax 55,329.42 60,000.00 -4,670.58 92.22 %
TIF Funds 0.00 0.00
Total Intergovemment Revenue 123,361.17 140,268.48 -16,907.31 87.95 %
Other Revenues
COBRA Reimbursements 15,325.20 16,720.00 -1,394.80 91.66 %
Donations - Des & Undes 11,342.75 20,000.00 -8,657.25 56.71 %
Interest Income 25,432.83 9,000.00 16,432.83 282.59 %
Miscellaneous 1,355.17 2,500.00 -1,144.83 54.21 %
Property License Agreements 15,000.00 15,001.00 -1.00 99.99 %
Reimbursements Other libraries 1,155.16 1,300.00 -144.84 88.86 %
Rental Income
Bium House Rental 14,532.39 12,500.00 2,032.39 116.26 %
Collinsville Rooms 2,285.57 1,600.00 685.57 142.85 %
FC Pavilion 550.00 100.00 450.00 550.00 %
FC Rooms 50.00 100.00 -50.00 50.00 %
Total Rental Income 17,417.96 14,300.00 3,117.96 121.80 %
Sale of ltems 4,639.00 3,750.00 889.00 123.71 %
Sale of Short Street Lot 12,000.00 -12,000.00
Sale of Vehicle 1,200.00 -1,200.00
Total Other Revenues 91,668.07 95,771.00 -4,102.93 95.72 %
Taxes
Audit 8,093.51 7,768.13 325.38 10419 %
Building Maintenance 109,837.46 103,575.02 6,262.44 106.05 %
FICA/Medicare 52,028.29 52,823.26 -794.97 98.50 %
IMRF 38,153.84 38,840.63 -686.79 98.23 %



TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
Liability Insurance 56,652.37 58,002.01 -1,349.64 97.67 %
Property Tax 821,465.31 776,812.63 44,652.68 105.75 %
Total Taxes 1,086,230.78 1,037,821.68 48,409.10 104.66 %
Total Income $1,317,119.49 $1,288,692.16 $28,427.33 102.21 %
GROSS PROFIT $1,317,119.49 $1,288,692.16 $28,427.33 102.21 %
Expenses
Maintenance Services
Building 112,393.33 120,000.00 -7,606.67 93.66 %
Equipment 8,826.07 10,000.00 -1,173.93 88.26 %
Grounds 12,435.16 11,000.00 1,435.16 113.05 %
Total Maintenance Services 133,654.56 141,000.00 -7,345.44 94.79 %
Materials
Adult Audio Visual ltems 10,963.34 11,000.00 -36.66 99.67 %
Adult Print Materials 28,683.57 27,000.00 1,683.57 106.24 %
Juvenile Audio Visual Items 1,978.83 2,000.00 -21.17 98.94 %
Juvenile Print ltems 3,761.16 4,500.00 -738.84 83.58 %
Online Databases 7,701.93 11,000.00 -3,298.07 70.02 %
Other Materials 953.26 1,250.00 -296.74 76.26 %
Virtual items 2,930.74 5,000.00 -2,069.26 58.61 %
Total Materials 56,972.83 ~ 61,750.00 477747 92.26 %
Other Expenditures
Donation Expenditures - Des. 11,526.88 6,000.00 5,526.88 192.11 %
Grant Expenses
FY2023 Per Capita Grant 42,671.93 48,794.48 -6,122.55 87.45 %
FY2024 PNG Grant 4,765.78 6,474.00 -1,708.22 73.61 %
Other Grants 4,934.11 3,000.00 1,934.11 164.47 %
Total Grant Expenses 52,371.82 58,268.48 -5,896.66 89.88 %
Liability & Building insurance 24,766.48 30,000.00 -5,233.52 82.55 %
Miscellaneous 4,979.03 2,750.00 2,229.03 181.06 %
Payments to Other Libraries 1,161.50 1,600.00 -438.50 72.59 %
Programming 4.908.87 5,000.00 -91.13 98.18 %
Vehicles 4,055.68 12,500.00 -8,444.32 32.45%
Total Other Expenditures 103,770.26 116,118.48 -12,348.22 89.37 %
Personnel
Benefits
FICA Company 45,627.64 55,200.00 -9,572.36 82.66 %
Health/Dental Insurance 85,737.03 97,000.00 -11,262.97 88.39 %
IL Unemployment Company 6,765.88 8,100.00 -1,334.12 83.53 %
IMRF 73,247.70 92,000.00 -18,752.30 79.62 %
Total Benefits 211,378.25 252,300.00 -40,921.75 83.78 %
Salaries
Full Time 464,873.89 501,500.00 -36,626.11 92.70 %
Part time 133,339.79 200,900.00 -67,560.21 66.37 %
Total Salaries 598,213.68 702,400.00 -104,186.32 85.17 %
Total Personnel 809,591.93 954,700.00 -145,108.07 84.80 %
Professional Development
Dues 420.00 600.00 -180.00 70.00 %
Training/Tuition 1,000.00 -1,000.00



TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET
Travel Expenses 1,220.81 1,200.00 20.81 101.73 %
Total Professional Development 1,640.81 2,800.00 -1,159.19 58.60 %
Professional Services
Audit 8,360.00 8,300.00 60.00 100.72 %
Information Technology 44,021.35 55,000.00 -10,978.65 80.04 %
Internet Services 9,907.30 9,300.00 607.30 106.53 %
Legal Service 1,560.00 3,000.00 -1,440.00 52.00 %
OCLC Interlibrary Loan 0.00 0.00
Other Professional Services 4.007.50 3,600.00 407.50 111.32 %
Payroll Service 3,798.95 4,100.00 -301.05 92.66 %
Publishing 1,182.60 600.00 582.60 19710 %
SHARE Membership 0.00 0.00
Total Professional Services 72,837.70 83,900.00 -11,062.30 86.81 %
Supplies
Equipment 7,815.13 10,000.00 -2,184.87 78.15%
Office 11,477.55 11,000.00 477.55 104.34 %
Postage 3,921.66 4,200.00 -278.34 93.37 %
Total Supplies R 23,214.34 25,200.00 -1,985.66 92.12%
Unapplied Cash Bill Payment Expense 0.00 0.00
Utilities
Electricity 41,974.02 56,000.00 -14,025.98 74.95 %
Natural Gas 6,350.73 9,750.00 -3,399.27 65.14 %
Telephone/Fax 3,799.93 3,600.00 199.93 105.55 %
Water/Sewer 2,762.95 3,000.00 -237.05 92.10 %
Total Utilities 54,887.63 72,350.00 -1 7,465.37 75.86 %
Total Expenses $1,256,570.06 $1,457,818.48 $-201,248.42 86.20 %
NET OPERATING INCOME $60,549.43 $-169,126.32 $229,675.75 -35.80 %
NET INCOME $60,549.43 $-169,126.32 $229,675.75 -35.80 %




Mississippi Valley Library District

Profit and Loss Comparison
July 2023 - May 2024

TOTAL

JUL 20283 - MAY 2024

JUL 2022 - MAY 2023 (PY YTD)

Income
Charges for Services
Fax
Non-resident Fees
Printing/Copying
Total Charges for Services
Fines & Forfeitures
Fines
Lost or Damaged Books/Inhouse
Total Fines & Forfeitures

Intergovernment Revenue
E-Rate

Grants
FY2022 Per Capita Grant
FY2022 PNG Grant
FY2023 Penny Severns Grant
FY2023 Per Capita Grant
FY2023 PNG Grant
FY2024 PNG Grant
Other Grants

Total Grants

Replacement Tax

Total Intergovernment Revenue

Other Revenues
COBRA Reimbursements
Donations - Des & Undes
Interest Income
Miscellaneous
Online Sales (deleted)
Property License Agreements
Reimbursements Other libraries
Rental Income
Blum House Rental
Collinsville Rooms
FC Pavilion
FC Rooms
Total Rental Income

Sale of Items
Total Other Revenues

3,237.31
81.00
9,987.00
13,305.31

408.70
2,145.46
2,554.16

9,551.00

48,794.48
2,572.05
2,180.11
4,934.11

58,480.75

55,329.42
123,361.17

15,325.20
11,342.75
25,432.83

1,355.17

15,000.00
1,155.16

14,532.39
2,285.57
550.00
50.00
17,417.96

4,639.00
91,668.07

2,772.40
174.00
8,359.97
11,306.37

416.12
1,608.40
2,024.52

14,633.69

48,794.48
8,034.51
4,412.63

11,026.95

72,268.57

69,515.74
156,418.00

18,850.15
7,491.38
2,219.79

77.82

15,000.00

1,248.22

11,156.25
1,505.00

50.00
12,711.25
3,457.60
61,056.21



JUL 2023 - MAY 2024

JUL 2022 - MAY 2023 (PY YTD)

Taxes
Audit 8,093.51 4,968.88
Building Maintenance 109,837.46 92,429.61
FICA/Medicare 52,028.29 44,724 .15
IMRF 38,153.84 37,269.78
Liability Insurance 56,652.37 93,423.38
Property Tax 821,465.31 745,400.54
Total Taxes 1,086,230.78 1,018,216.34
Total Income $1,317,119.49 $1,249,021.44
GROSS PROFIT $1,317,119.49 $1,249,021.44
Expenses
Maintenance Services
Building 112,393.33 84,872.92
Equipment 8,826.07 9,161.64
Grounds 12,435.16 13,375.00
Total Maintenance Services 133,654.56 107,409.56
Materials
Adult Audio Visual Items 10,963.34 10,221.29
Adult Print Materials 28,683.57 24,644.21
Juvenile Audio Visual ltems 1,978.83 1,818.84
Juvenile Print ltems 3,761.16 3,427.59
Online Databases 7,701.93 13,961.43
Other Materials 953.26 987.50
Virtual ltems 2,930.74 3,262.63
Total Materials 56,972.83 58,323.49
Other Expenditures
Donation Expenditures - Des. 11,526.88 5,634.59
Grant Expenses
FY2022 Per Capita Grant 48,794.48
FY2022 PNG Grant 480.37
FY2023 Penny Severns Grant 4,771.38
FY2023 Per Capita Grant 42,671.93
FY2023 PNG Grant 12,642.62
FY2024 PNG Grant 4,765.78
Other Grants 4,934.11
Total Grant Expenses  52,371.82 66,688.85
Liability & Building Insurance 24,766.48 27,211.72
Miscellaneous 4,979.03 2,909.87
Payments to Other Libraries 1,161.50 1,466.42
Programming 4,908.87 4,765.72
Vehicles 4,055.68 1,127.17
Total Other Expenditures 103,770.26 109,804.34



JUL 2023 - MAY 2024

JUL 2022 - MAY 2023 (PY YTD)

Personnel
Benefits
FICA Company 45,627.64 43,475.81
Health/Dental Insurance 85,737.03 61,722.37
IL Unemployment Company 6,765.88 5,719.96
IMRF 73,247.70 71,506.44
Total Benefits 211,378.25 182,424.58
Salaries
Full Time 464,873.89 430,774.81
Part time 133,339.79 140,062.38
Total Salaries 598,213.68 570,837.19
Total Personnel 809,591.93 753,261.77
Professional Development
Dues 420.00 564.64
Travel Expenses 1,220.81 1,298.94
Total Professional Development 1,640.81 1,863.58
Professional Services
Audit 8,360.00 8,200.00
Information Technology 44,021.35 54,960.07
Internet Services 9,907.30 9,105.93
Legal Service 1,560.00 2,100.00
Other Professional Services 4,007.50 5,009.96
Payroll Service 3,798.95 3,357.43
Publishing 1,182.60 492.80
Total Professional Services 72,837.70 83,226.19
Supplies
Equipment 7,815.13 11,621.84
Office 11,477.55 11,266.86
Postage 3,921.66 3,813.91
Total Supplies 23,214.34 26,702.61
Unapplied Cash Bill Payment Expense 0.00 0.00
Utilities
Electricity 41,974.02 46,065.90
Natural Gas 6,350.73 8,615.92
Telephone/Fax 3,799.93 3,220.88
Water/Sewer 2,762.95 2,720.56
Total Utilities 54,887.63 60,623.26
Total Expenses $1,256,570.06 $1,201,214.80
NET OPERATING INCOME $60,549.43 $47,806.64
NET INCOME a $60,549.43 $47,806.64




MVLD Draft FY2025 Budget
last revised 6/6/2024

Total Ali FY Start
Estimated Fund
Balances

$  1,095,500.00

Total All Funds
Income Plus Year
Start Balances

$ 2,589,381.70

2022 Verified 2023 Verified
Chart of Accounts / Budget Line 12022 Levied |Extensions FY2024 Budget |FY2024 to Date |% Taxes Rcvd Levied Fall 2023 |Extensions FY2025 Budget |Notes Fund Assignments
{taxes usually|
5/31/2024 vs. Extended 95% received) General Building & Malntenance IMRF Uability Insurance Audit FICA Gift Reserve | Working Cash
Fund Balances Estl d for 6/30/2024 $ 600,000.00 | $ - $ 45,500.00 | $ 122,500.00 | $  9,500.00 | $ 46,000.00 | $ 7,000.00 $ 40,000.00 | $ 225,000.00
INCOME
Taxes
Auditll $ 8,000.00 | $ 8,094.33 | & 7,768.13 | $ 8,093.51 99,99% 8 S 8.000,00 | & 8,069.01 | § 7.665.56 $  7.665.56
Building & Maintenancef] $ 116,181.00 | $ 107,924.37 | & 103,575.02 | § 109,837.46 101.77%8 5 124,186.00 |5 124,138.66 | S 117,931.73 S 117,931.73
FICA/Medicare § $ 55,000.00 | § 55,041.43 | $ 52,823.26 | S 52,028.29 94.53%§ 5 59,000.00 | § 59,586.56 | S 56,607.23 $ 56,607.23
IMRFY & 40,000.00 | & 4047164 | $ 38,840.63 | S 38,153.84 94.27%§ 5 60,000.00 | $ 60,207.25 | $ 57,196,839 $ 57,196.89
Liability Insurance § & 60,000.00 | & 60,437.65 | $ 58,002.01 | $ 56,652.37 93.74% | 5 85,000.00 | $ 85,034.98 | $ 80,783.23 S 80,783.23
General Property Tax | 5 872,007.00 | & 809,432.77 | § 776,812.63 | S 821,465.31 101.49% 8 S 907,097.00 | § 907,453.60 | S 862,080.92 S 862,080.92
100.45%
Intergover IR
TIF Funds S ~ S . $ - Apply when capital projects arise | $ -
E-Rate $ 20,000.00 | $ 9,551.00 S 15,000.00 $ 15,000.00
Advised that FY2025 amt will be
Replacement Tax S 60,000.00 | 55,329.42 S 45,000.00 |somewhat less than FY2024 $ 45,000.00
Other S - S - < - 5 2
Grants:
FY2023 PNG Grant $ - 5 2,572.05 Replaced by new FY grant
FY2023 Per Capita Grant S 48,794.48 | S 48,794.48 Replaced by new FY grant S
FY2024 PNG Grant 5 6,474.00 | $ 3,875.11 s 2,598.85 | Q4 reimbursement S 2,598.85
Current funding level is $1.475
per capita. 2020 Census pop. -
33,081. FY2025 higher than
expected due to grant fund
FY2024 Per Capita Grant S 49,125.29 |surplus distribution S 49,125.29
FY2025 PNG Grant $ 11,709.00 S 11,709.00
Other Grants S 5,000.00 | § 4,934.11 S 5,000.00 ) 5,000.00
Fines & Forfeitures
Fines S 500.00 | $ 408.70 ] 500.00 S 500.00
Lost or Damaged Books/Inhouse g 1,80C.00 | S 2,145.46 £l 2,300.00 S 2,300.00
Charges for Services
Fax S 3,350.00 | $ 3,237.31 S 3,450.00 5 3,450.00
Non-Resident Fees S 81.00|S 81.00 S 82.00 s 82.00
Printing/Copying 3 9,100.00 | $ 9,986.91 3 10,500.00 4 10,500.00
Other Revenues
increased significantly based on
Interest Income S 9,000.00 | $ 19,537.00 S 82,000.00 |current interest rates S 45,500.00 | $ 900.00 | $ 4,500.00 | S 10,000.00 | $ 800.00 | $ 3,50000|$ 800.00|S$ 3,00000|$ 13,000.00
Rental Income: Blum Hause 5 12,500.00 | $§ 14,532.39 5 16,000.00 S 16,000.00
Rental Income: Callinsville Rooms s 1,600.00 | $ 2,185.57 5 2,300.00 S 2,300.00
Rental iIncame: FC Pavilion S 100.00 | $ 550.00 S 100.00 S 100.00
Rental Income: FC Rooms S 100.00 | $ 50.00 S 100.00 S 100.00
Reimbursement from Other Libraries S 1,300.00 | $ 1,155.16 $ 1,200.00 S 1,200.00
Sale of Items S 3,750.00 | $ 4,635.00 S 5,000.00 S 5,000.00
includes likely receipt of
Donations (des. & undes.) S 20,000.00 | $ 11,342,75 $ 20,000.00 |outstanding bequest payment $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00
Sale of Vehicle S 1,200.00 | $ - S 4,300.00 | sale of the old van and sedan S 4,300.00
Sale of Short Street Lot $ 12,000.00 | $ S 12,000,00 $ 12,000.00
Miscellaneous S 2,500.00 | $ 1,354.51 S 1,600.00 S 1,600.00
Busey Bank license; Collinsville
Property License Payments $ 15,001.00 | $ 15,000.00 $ 15,001.00 |Historical Museum lease $ 15,001.00
from D. Heaton - COBRA lapses
COBRA Reimbursements $ 16,720.00 | $ 15,325.20 S 6,750.00 [11/30/2024 S 6,750.00
TOTAL ALL INCOME: $ 1,288,692.16 | $ 1,312,813.91 $ 1,493,881.70 S 1,727,197.06 | $ 118,831.73 | $107,196.89 | $ 213,283.23 | $ 17,965.56 | $ 106,107.23 | § 17,800.00 | $ 43,000.00 $ 238,000.00
EXPENSES
Personnel
Benefits:
ER portion - paid from FICA Fund
FICA/Medicare Company S 55,200.00 | $ 45,627.64 $ 59,000.00 |EE portion included in Salaries $ 59,000.00
BCBSIL, Delta Dental, Liberty
Health/Dental Insurance $ 97,000.00 | § 85,737.03 $ 92,000.00 |National. Incl. COBRA S 92,000.00




MVLD Draft FY2025 Budget
last revised 6/6/2024

Employer amount paid F/IMRF
Tax Fund, Employee amount from
IMRF $ 92,000.00 | S 73,247.70 S 80,000.00 |General $ 37,600.00 $ 54,400.00
lllinois Unemployment S 8,100.00 | $ 6.765.88 5 12,000.00 | Employer SUTA $ 12,000,00
Salaries:
Changes to salaries/wages on July
1, 2024. Includes regular wages
(net wages incl. EE income taxes),
holiday bonuses, & health
insurance reimbursements.
Certain positions partially or fully
Full Time $ 501,500.00 | $ 464,873.89 5 550,000.00 |paid by Liability Fund $ 471,000.00 $ 79,000.00
Changes to wages on July 1, 2024.
Includes regular wages (net wages
incl, EE income taxes) & holiday
Part Time s 200,900.00 | $ 133,168.48 S 195,000.00 |bonuses S 195,000.00
Maintenance Services
Includes continuation of VAV
replacements (3 VAVs),
replacement of FC security camera
system, new cleaning service for
CM & FC {not the BH), contractor
Building S 120,000.00 | § 112,238.24 S 130,000.00 |repairs, etc. S 13,000.00 | 117,000.00
Includes lawn maint./landscaping
Grounds $ 10,000.00 | § 12,435.16 $ 13,000.00 |and pest control S 13,000.00
Includes monthly copier leasing,
Equipment S 11,000.00 | S 8,826.07 S 10,000.00 |etc. S 10,000.00
Professional Services
Internet Sarvices s 9,30000 | & 9,907.30 5 10,000.00 5 10,000.00
Includes website domains, IT
support, IT repairs/replacements
Information Technology $ 55,000.00 | $ 44,021.35 $ 55,000.00 |{incl, OS upgrades in FC} $ 55,000.00
Audit $ £,300.00 | $ 8,360.00 $ §,500.00 $ 850000
Legal Service = 3,000.00 | 1,560.00 s 3,000.00 S 3,000.00
Payroll Service 5 4,100,00 [ S 3,798.95 S 4,000.00 S 4,000.00
Includes E-Rate consultant,
security camera system
monitoring, Quickbooks Online
Other Professional Services $ 3,600,00 | $ 4,007.50 $ 7,000.00 |subscription, & Zoom subscription f§ $ 7,000.00
Legal notices - B&A Ordinance,
Publishing S 600,00 | S 1,182,60 S 2,200.00 |property sale, TITA hearing, etc. S 2,200.00
Prof | Development
Dues s 600.00 | § 420.00 & 500.00 5 500.00
Mostly included in FY2024 Per
Capita Grant. Includes
reimbursements for AD's MLIS
Training/Tuition $ 1,000.00 | $ - $ 1,000.00 |classes $ 1,000.00
Travel Expenses s 1,200.00 [ $ 1220.81 S 1,500.00 5 1,500.00
Utilities
Natural Gas 5 9,750.00 | $ 6,350.73 5 7,500.00 5 7,500.00
Telephone/Fax 5 3,600.00 |5 3,799.93 5 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00
Water/Sewer E 300000 | $ 2,762.95 S 2,700.00 S 2,700.00
Elsctricity $ 56.000.00 | § 41,874.02 s £2,000.00 5 52,000.00
Receipt printers, disc cleaning
Equipment S 1000000 | $ 7,815.13 $ 10,000.00 |kits, headphones, etc. S 10,000.00
Includes cleaning supplies, paper
Office S 11,000.00 | $ 11,422.94 $ 12,000.00 |& other consumables, etc. S 12,000.00
Postage 5 4,200.00 | § 3,457.66 5 3,800.00. | Includes stamps & ILLs B 3,900.00
Materials
Includes addition of Freegal
Virtual Items S 5,000.00 | $§ 2,930.74 S 8,500.,00 |({streaming/ downloadable music) § $ 8,500.00
Adult Audio Visual $ 11,000.00 | § 10,963.34 $ 11,000.00 5 11,000.00
Adult Print S 27,000000 | $ 28,683.57 S 27,000.00 $ 27,000.00




MVLD Draft FY2025 Budget
last revised 6/6/2024

Juvenile Audio Visual S 2,000.00 | § 1,978.83 H 2,000.00 S 2,000.00
Juvenile Print S 4,500.00 | & 3,761.16 5 4,500.00 S 4,500.00
Online Databases 5 11,000.00 | § 7,701.93 S 10,000.00 S 10,000.00
For kits, circulating equipment,
Other Materials S 1,250.00 | $ 953.26 $ 1,250.00 |etc. $ 1,250.00
Other Exg
Liability & Building Insurance $ 30,000.00 | § 24,766.48 S 26,000.00 S 26,000.00
Registration, gasoline,
Vehicles $ 12,500.00 | $ 3,990.15 S 3,000.00 |maintenance $ 3,000.00
Miscellaneous $ 2,750.00 | § 4,979.03 5 5,500.00 S 5,500.00
Includes lllinois Libraries Present
Programming S 5,000.00 | S 4,881.88 S 6,000.00 |membership & misc. supplies S 6,000.00
Includes donations for FC HVAC
Donation Expenditures {Des.) S 6,000.00 | $ 11,526.88 S 15,000.00 |replacements $ 15,000.00
FY2023 Per Capita Grant 5 48,794.48 | 5 42,671,93 Replaced by new FY grant
FY2024 PNG Grant S 6,474.00 | § 6,460.78 Replaced by new FY grant
Includes SHARE fees, OCLC fees,
large print, ebook, marketing, and
FY2024 Per Capita Grant $ 48,794.48 |other eligible costs $ 48,794.48
FY2025 PNG Grant 5 11,709.00 $ 11,709.00
Other Grants S 3,000.00 | & 4,934.11 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00
Payments to Other Libraries S 1,600.00 | § 1,161.50 S 1,350.00 S 1,350.00
Tota! All Funds
Expenses
TOTAL ALL EXPENSES: $ 1,457,818.48 | $ 1,257,367.53 $ 1,512,403.48 $ 1,165,503.48 | $ 117,000.00 | $ 54,400.00 | $ 105,000.00 | $  8,500.00 | $ 59,000.00 | $ 15,000.00 $ 1,524,403.48
END OF FY TRANSFERS: S {100,000.00) $ 100,000.00
END OF FY BALANCES AFTER TRANSFERS: 3 461,693.58 | § 1,831.73 | S 52,796.89 | § 108,283.23 | $ 9,465.56 | $ 47,107.23 | § 2,800.00 | $ 143,000.00 | $ 238,000.00
General Building & Mai e IMRF Liabllity Insurance Audit FICA Gift Reserve Working Cash




MVLD

Pursuant to lllinois Compiled Statutes, Chapter 75, Act 16, 30-50 (a), the Mississippi Valley Library District Board of

ORDINANCE NO. 24-04.A

ADOPTION OF REGULAR MEETING DATES, TIMES, AND LOCATIONS

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025

Trustees sets the following times and places for regularly scheduled meetings, effective July 1, 2024 through June

30, 2025.

The regularly scheduled board meetings shall be held on the third Monday of the month unless otherwise noted
below. Board meetings start at 6:30 PM unless otherwise noted.

Date Location
July 15, 2024 Fairmont City Library, 4444 Collinsville Road, Fairmont City, IL 62201
August 19, 2024 Collinsville Memorial Library, 408 W. Main St., Collinsville, IL 62234

September 16, 2024

Fairmont City Library, 4444 Collinsville Road, Fairmont City, IL 62201

October 21, 2024

Collinsville Memorial Library, 408 W. Main St., Collinsville, IL 62234

November 18, 2024

Fairmont City Library, 4444 Collinsville Road, Fairmont City, IL 62201

January 21, 2025 (3™ Tuesday)

Collinsville Memorial Library, 408 W. Main St., Collinsville, IL 62234

February 18, 2025 (3™ Tuesday)

Fairmont City Library, 4444 Collinsville Road, Fairmont City, IL 62201

March 17, 2025

Collinsville Memorial Library, 408 W. Main St., Collinsvilie, IL 62234

April 15, 2025 (3™ Tuesday)

Fairmont City Library, 4444 Collinsville Road, Fairmont City, IL 62201

May 19, 2025

Collinsville Memorial Library, 408 W. Main St., Collinsville, IL 62234

June 16, 2025

Fairmont City Library, 4444 Collinsville Road, Fairmont City, IL 62201

This Ordinance is effective immediately upon adoption.

Adopted at the Regular Meeting, June 17, 2024.

ATTESTED:

Board of Trustees of the Mississippi Valley
Library District

President, Board of Trustees

Secretary, Board of Trustees




ORDINANCE NO. 24-04.B

WLID ADOPTION OF REGULAR MEETING DATES, TIMES, AND LOCATIONS

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025

Pursuant to lllinois Compiled Statutes, Chapter 75, Act 16, 30-50 (a), the Mississippi Valley Library District Board of
Trustees sets the following times and places for regularly scheduled meetings, effective July 1, 2024 through June
30, 2025.

The regularly scheduled board meetings shall be held on the third Tuesday of the month unless otherwise noted
below. Board meetings start at 6:30 PM unless otherwise noted.

Date

Location

July 16, 2024

Fairmont City Library, 4444 Collinsville Road, Fairmont City, IL 62201

August 20, 2024

Collinsville Memorial Library, 408 W. Main St., Collinsville, IL 62234

September 17, 2024

Fairmont City Library, 4444 Collinsville Road, Fairmont City, IL 62201

October 15, 2024

Collinsville Memorial Library, 408 W. Main St., Collinsville, IL 62234

November 19, 2024

Fairmont City Library, 4444 Collinsville Road, Fairmont City, IL 62201

January 21, 2025

Collinsville Memorial Library, 408 W. Main St., Collinsville, IL 62234

February 18, 2025

Fairmont City Library, 4444 Collinsville Road, Fairmont City, IL 62201

March 18, 2025

Collinsville Memorial Library, 408 W. Main St., Collinsville, IL 62234

April 15, 2025

Fairmont City Library, 4444 Collinsville Road, Fairmont City, IL 62201

May 20, 2025

Collinsville Memorial Library, 408 W. Main St., Collinsville, IL 62234

June 17, 2025

Fairmont City Library, 4444 Collinsville Road, Fairmont City, IL 62201

This Ordinance is effective immediately upon adoption.

Adopted at the Regular Meeting, June 17, 2024.

ATTESTED:

Board of Trustees of the Mississippi Valley
Library District

President, Board of Trustees

Secretary, Board of Trustees




July 15/ 16, 2024

Prior to end of July

Sept. 16/ 17, 2024

Sept. 2024

FINANCIAL ORDINANCES CALENDAR
FY2025 (July 1, 2024 — June 30, 2025)

Regular Board meeting. Tentative Budget & Appropriations Ordinance
(B&A) reviewed and passed. Set public hearing for tentative B&A.

Notice of public hearing on B&A published in local papers. (Must be
published at least 30 days prior to the hearing.) Post tentative B&A in
library.

Public hearing on B&A and regular Board meeting. Review and approval of
Building & Maintenance Ordinance (B&M). Review and approval of final
B&A. Post ordinances in library (within 3 days of adoption).

File certified copy of B&M and B&A with Certificate of Authenticity with
County Clerks. (Must be filed within 30 days of adoption.) Publish certified
copy of the B&A and B&M in local papers. (Within 14 days of adoption.)

Prior to Oct.21/ 15, 2024 Finance Committee meets to discuss amount to be levied by taxes

Oct. 21/ 15, 2024

Nov. 18/ 19, 2024

Prior to end of Nov.

and whether it is more than 105% of the previous year’s tax extension.

Regular Board meeting. Board adopts Resolution to Determine Estimate of
Funds Needed. (Should be adopted even if further compliance with Truth in
Taxation is not required.)

If levy is estimated to be more than 105% of the amount extended upon the
levy of the prior year, a Truth in Taxation Act hearing must be held. A black
border notice of the Truth in Taxation Act hearing must be published not
less than 7 days nor more than 14 days prior to the hearing.

Regular Board meeting (and Truth in Taxation Act public hearing if levy is
more than 105% of the previous year's extension). Adoption of Tax Levy
Ordinance. Must be adopted no sooner than 7 days after publication of
B&A and no sooner than 20 days after adoption of Resolution to Determine
Estimate of Funds Needed.

File certified copy of Tax Levy Ordinance, Certificate of Authenticity (from
MVLD Secretary), and Certification of Compliance with Truth in Taxation
Act with County Clerks. Attach copy of black border notice if one was
published. Post in library.

NOTES: “Every ordinance shall contain an effective date, which shall be no later than 60 days
after the date of enactment.” — Public Library District Act

“Every ordinance shall be posted in a public area of the...building within 3 days after the
date of enactment and shall remain posted for 14 days.” 75 ILCS 16/1-40



815 Lions Drive
Troy, IL 62294

Phone 618-874-5588
Fax 618-874-3620

Plumbing Heating Cooling Electric

May 8, 2024

Fairmont City Library
4444 Collinsville Rd
Fairmont City, IL

RE: Replace 1 RTU

A & H Mechanical Contracting, Inc. is pleased to offer our proposal for the above referenced project per
the following.

We are including:
- Turn off gas and electric and disconnect
- Disconnect supply and return duct
- Lift 1 RTU off with crane
- Provide 1 American Standard 5 ton RTU and set with crane
- Reconnect gas and electric
- Adapt supply and return duct
- Turnon and start up

FOR A TOTAL SUM OF $9,983.00

NOTES:
- Not responsible for unforseens
- Not responsible for permits/fees
- Work to be performed during normal business hours, no overtime is included
- Quote valid for 60 days

Thank you for allowing our firm to quote on this project. Should you have any questions, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely, ACCEPTED:

Kevin Foster




815 Lions Drive
Troy, IL 62294

Phone 618-874-5588
Fax 618-874-3620

Plumbing Heating Cooling Electric

May 8, 2024

Fairmont City Library
4444 Collinsville Rd
Fairmont City, IL

bfoke\/\ "z/ ?O\\ [ @, 2V Ag

RE: Replace 2 RTUs

A & H Mechanical Contracting, Inc. is pleased to offer our proposal for the above referenced project per
the following.

We are including:
- Turn off gas and electric and disconnect
- Disconnect supply and return duct
- Lift 2 RTUs off with crane
- Provide 2 American Standard 5 ton RTUs and set with crane
- Reconnect gas and electric
- Adapt supply and return duct
- Turn on and start up

FOR A TOTAL SUM OF $17,864.00
NOTES:
- Not responsible for unforseens
- Not responsible for permits/fees

- Work to be performed during normal business hours, no overtime is included
- Quote valid for 60 days

Thank you for allowing our firm to quote on this project. Should you have any questions, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely, ACCEPTED:

Kevin Foster




815 Lions Drive, Troy, IL 62294
: Phone 618-874-5588
& Fax 618-874-3620

A& Manical Contracting, Inc.

Complete Plumbing Piping HVAC & Electrical Services

Invoice

Job Number Order Date Entry
05/01/24 KIM

Promised Date & Time Technician Helper Invoice No.

12:45 PM KEVN 079905

TO: Fairmont City Library
4444 Collinsville Road
Fairmont City, IL 62201

Job Location:

Phone Number Cell Phone
618-616-7616

Method of Payment

Special Instructions

DESCRIPTION OF JOB

Est for RTU replacement

Description of Work Performed

Quantity Price Amount

Due Date 06/23/24

Please pay this amount

Thanks for choosing A & H Mechanical for your service needs!

Produced by Bottom Line Software




ESTIMATE #1908-2
' __ ’ ||I N SERVICE DATE Apr 29, 2024
PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR CONDITIONIG Ao TOTAL $8,518.90
Polar Aire Plumbing, Heating & Air Conditioning
4444 Collinsville Road S
Fairmont City, IL 62201 2227 Vandalia St
Collinsville, IL 62234
. (618) 482-3966
1, (618) 772-7007
callpolaraire@gmail.com
ESTIMATE beoken RTW
Commercial RTU Replacement Trone” 1.0  $8,376.40 $8,376.40
This includes the disconnecting of the existing AmericanStandard RTU and prepare for removal. We will
provide the assistance of the crane company to remove the existing unit and to set the new unit at no
additional charge because the crane will already be onsite from replacing the first rtu. We will install a new 5
ton RTU with gas heat. We will reconnect all utilities and secure the new unit io the curb. We will also
reconnect Suppy and return air ductwork. We will haul away the old equipment and debris. lastly we wil! test
both the heat and air conditioning upon completion to confirm proper operation within manufacture
specifications. this includes the crane expense.
*** tax exempt
*** prevailing wage
manufacture Warranties:
20 years heat exchanger
5 years on all parts
5 years compressor
1 year on labor
Option Hail Guards 1.0 $142.50 $142.50

Install oem hail guards on commercial rtu for protection

Services subtotal: $8,518.90

Subtotal

$8,518.90

Total

Polar Aire Plumbing, Heating & Air http://www.callpolaraire.com
Conditioning License #: 055-045215

$8,518.90




P o ESTIMATE #1908-1
2 Y SERVICE DATE Apr 29, 2024
RélardAire)
PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING 4 TOTAL $10,508.90
Polar Aire Plumbing, Heating & Air Conditioning
4444 Collinsville Road CONTACT US
Fairmont City, IL 62201 2227 Vandalia St

Collinsville, IL 62234

r_ (618) 482-3966

ESTIMATE QQ\\'ms 2TW

Commercial RTU Replacement 1.0 $10,366.40 $10,366.40

This includes the disconnecting of the existing York RTU and prepare for removal. We will provide the
assistance of the crane company to remove the existing unit and to set the new unit. We will install a new 5
ton RTU with gas heat. We will reconnect all utilities and secure the new unit to the curb. We will also
reconnect Suppy and return air ductwork. We will haul away the old equipment and debris. lastly we will test
both the heat and air conditioning upon completion to confirm proper operation within manufacture
specifications. this includes the crane expense.

*** fax exempt

*** prevailing wage

manufacture Warranties:

20 years heat exchanger

5 years on all parts

5 years compressor

1 year on labor

Optional Hail Guards 1.0 $142.50 $142.50

Install oem hail guards on rtu for protection

Services subtotal: $10,508.90

Subtotal $10,508.90

Total $10,508.90

Polar Aire Plumbing. Heating & Air
Conditioning License #: 055-045215



ALBERS

HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING
COMMERCIAL SERVICE CONTRACTOR

AVISTON, IL (618) 9B0-1607

March 6%, 2024

Fairmont City Library Center
4444 Collinsville Road
Fairmont City, IL 62201

broken ATU

Re: Bad compressor in Trane RTU...

We propose to replace the existing system with an American Standard RTU including sheet
metal connections, gas piping, condensate drain, and labor

Total material and labor to install this system and leave it in service is not to exceed $12,010.00
Thank you for allowing us to quote this project.

Curt Albers
Owner/HVAC Technician
albershvac@gmail.com

Albers Heating & Air Conditioning
P.O. Box 445, Aviston, IL 62216



ALBERS

HEATING & AIR_I:I:INDITIDNINE
COMMERCIAL SERVICE CONTRACTOR

AVISTON, IL (618) 9B0-1607

May 2, 2024

Fairmont City Library Center
4444 Collinsville Road
Fairmont City, IL 62201

brob\e.- ~ Qo\‘i?\‘\(\g

S
Re: Bad compressor in Trane RTU and replacement of York RTU

We propose to replace the existing Trane RTU with an American Standard including sheet metal
connections, gas piping, condensate drain, and labor

We propose to replace the existing York RTU with Luxaire of same capacity including sheet
metal connections, gas piping, condensate drain, and labor

Total material, crane time, and labor to install these systems and put them in service is not to
exceed $24,820.00. **Price is good for 30 days.

Thank you for allowing us to quote this project.

Curt Albers
Owner/HVAC Technician
albershvac@gmail.com

Albers Heating & Air Conditioning
P.O. Box 445, Aviston, IL 62216



Baer Heating & Cooling, Inc.
P.O. Box 21
Trenton, IL 62293

e

Sy ot 2

Proposal

Proposal Date: 5/29/2024

Proposal #: 5219

Project:
Proposal To:
FAIRMONT CITY LIBRARY

4444 COLLINSVILLE ROAD
FAIRMONT CITY, IL 62201

Description

Total

FAIRMONT CITY LIBRARY
* REPLACE COMMUNITY ROOM ROOF TOP UNIT ~ Brolan RTWU
SCOPE (WE INCLUDE)

* UNHOOK, REMOVE, & HAUL AWAY EXISTING FAULTY AMERICAN STANDARD RTU SERVING
COMMUNITY ROOM

* PROVIDE & INSTALL (1) NEW 5 TON/ 90,000 BTU GAS HEATING RTU SERVING COMMUNITY ROOM

* ADAPT NEW RTU BACK TO EXISTING HIGH/LOW VOLTAGE ELECTRICAL, NATURAL GAS PIPING &
SUPPLY/RETURN DUCT WORK

* START-UP, TEST & BALANCE

PROPOSAL AMOUNT - $10,000.00

* EXCLUSIONS:
- TAXES
- PERMITS/ FEES

10,000.00

This proposal is valid for 10 days. THANK YOU!
Total

$10,000.00

SIGNATURE OF ACCEPTANCE:

Phone:

618-224-7344




Baer Heating & Cooling, Inc.
P.O. Box 21
Trenton, IL 62293

Proposal

Proposal Date: 5/29/2024

Proposal #: 5220

Project:
Proposal To:
FAIRMONT CITY LIBRARY

4444 COLLINSVILLE ROAD
FAIRMONT CITY, IL 62201

Description Total
FAIRMONT CITY LIBRARY 19,800.00
H
* REPLACE COMMUNITY ROOM ROOF TOP UNIT & LIBRARY AREA ROOF TOP UNIT b ok 4’
EANRRY -

SCOPE (WE INCLUDE): PN, RTUs
* UNHOOK, REMOVE & HAUL AWAY EXISTING FAULTY AMERICAN STANDARD RTU SERVING COMMUNITY
ROOM
* UNHOOK, REMOVE & HAUL AWAY EXISTING YORK RTU SERVING LIBRARY AREA
* PROVIDE & INSTALL (1) NEW 5 TON/ 100,000 BTU GAS HEATING RTU SERVING LIBRARY AREA
* ADAPT (2) NEW RTU'S BACK TO EXISTING HIGH/LOW VOLTAGE ELECTRICAL, NATURAL GAS PIPING &
SUPPLY/RETURN DUCT WORK
* START-UP, TEST & BALANCE
PROPOSAL AMOUNT - $19,800.00
* EXCLUSIONS:

- TAXES

- PERMITS/FEES

This proposal is valid for 10 days. THANK YOU!
Total $19,800.00

SIGNATURE OF ACCEPTANCE:

Phone:

618-224-7344




Chapter 8 (System Member Responsibilities and
Resource Sharing)

Illinois has a rich history and a national reputation as a leader in library resource sharing, thanks
in large part to the ongoing partnership between the Illinois State Library, Illinois library systems,
and individual system members from libraries of all types (public, academic, school, and special)
throughour the state.

A watershed moment in this history was the creation of library systems through the 1965 Library
System Act [75 ILCS 10/]. The visionaries who established library systems knew that resource
sharing would make all libraries stronger and able to provide better services to their users. Other
statewide alliances that came after the creation of systems went several steps further in achieving
these goals, including the Illinois Library and Information Network (ILLINET), representing the
more than 3,000 Illinois library system members, and the Libraries Very Interested in Resource
Sharing (LVIS) initiative, which represents the first global OCLC no charge Resource Sharing
Group agreement began out of a shared goal of the Illinois State Library and the Missouri Library
Newwork Corporation (MLNC) for the Midwest region. During the first year, LVIS members
included more than 200 multi-type libraries in Illinois and Missouri. There are now more than
2,700 members, worldwide.

Illinois library systems work with their member libraries to provide services that no one library
would be able to offer on its own. As a system member, a public library must agree to participate
in resource sharing to the fullest extent possible through interlibrary loan, reciprocal borrowing,
reciprocal access, and other cooperative activities.

Systems help libraries meet these responsibilities by administering and providing ongoing
support for shared online catalogs, providing delivery service to transport materials between
libraries across the state and beyond, spearheading cooperative e-book iniriatives, offering
continuing education designed to help libraries learn more about resource sharing philosophies
and processes, and by consulting and sharing expertise between member libraries and strongly
encouraging them to share their expertise and other resources with each other.

Resource sharing is fundamental to maintaining the top-notch library service the state of Illinois
is known for and every library benefits from sharing resources to the fullest extent possible. The
director of one of the largest libraries in Illinois who was nationally known for his innovations in
library automation and cooperation, Hugh Atkinson (b.1933- d. 1986), then director of libraries
at the University of Illinois at Urbana/Champaign, wrote, “My point is that one should not try to
reach some kind of theoretical balance or fairness, but to build a network that will provide, by its
services and arrangement, the library activities that will satisfy each of the participants, although
not necessarily in the same way.” (Atkinson, H. (1987). Atkinson on networks. American
Libraries, 18, 433.)

By continuing to work together in partnership, the Illinois library community can further these
ideals and most importantly, better meet the diverse information needs of all those who live in
the state.

Support for Illinois Library Systems is provided through the Secretary of State’s office with funds
appropriated by the Illinois General Assembly. Library systems are governed by representatives
from their member libraries as detailed in Zllinois Compiled Statutes [75 ILCS 10/5] and system
bylaws.

Serving Our Public 4.0: Standards for Illinois Public Libraries - 23



System Member Responsibilities and Resource Sharing Standards

1.

Public library staff and library board members are aware of the services offered by the
regional library systems and the Illinois State Library. Public libraries are charged with the
responsibility to promote statewide cooperative services in addition to their own local services.

All Illinois public libraries agree to make their resources, information, and expertise
available via interlibrary loan, reciprocal borrowing, and other formal cooperative
agreements; and participate in system delivery.

All lllinois public libraries abide by the ILLINET /nterlibrary Loan Code as well as other
formal regional/consortial agreements.

Public library directors, library staff, and library board members actively parricipate as
members of boards, committees, task forces, advisory councils, etc., at various levels,
including the regional library system, the Illinois State Library, and the Illinois Library
Association. Participants should bring a regional and statewide perspective that envisions
all types of libraries, not just their local library and library type issues.

All public libraries, in cooperation with regional library systems and the Illinois State
Library, share the responsibility for promoting statewide tax-supported public library
service for every Illinois resident.

Every public library has a responsibility to offer its residents quality library services; therefore,
any legally established public library that currently does not meet the eligibility requirements
for Illinois State Library/Illinois Office of the Secretary of State grants should work in
cooperation with its regional library system regarding grant eligibility and compliance.

System Member Responsibilities and Resource Sharing Checklist

U Library staff and library board members are aware of the services offered by the
regional library systems and the Illinois State Library. The library promotes statewide
cooperative services in addition to their own local services.

O Library resources, information, and expertise are available via interlibrary loan,
reciprocal borrowing, and other formal cooperative agreements; and the library
participates in system delivery.

U The library abides by the ILLINET Interlibrary Loan Code as well as other formal
regional/consortial agreements.

(] The library administrator, library staff, and library board members actively participate
as members of boards, committees, task forces, advisory councils, etc., at various
levels, including the regional library system, the Illinois State Library, and the Illinois
Library Association, and bring a regional and statewide perspective that envisions all
types of libraries, not just their local library and library type issues.

] The library, in cooperation with regional library systems and the [llinois State Library,
promotes statewide tax-supported public library service for every Illinois resident.

[J If a legally established public library currently does not meet the eligibility
requirements for Illinois State Library/Illinois Office of the Secretary of State grants,
the library should work in cooperation with its regional library system regarding grant
eligibility and compliance.

24 - Serving Our Public 4.0: Standards for lllinois Public Libraries



